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Sh could furnish no specificdetails'of'any.irregularitleg-,, 
or -violations' of'Federal-statutes; however;- she advised•that 
she has been in contact with the District Attorney's Office 
at Nashville, Tenn., and has consulted with a private attorney.. 
She stated that she believed that CHAMBERS has a record for ... 
uttering bad checks in Texas. 	•  

• ,. • • • • 
She. stated that she.had.noknowledge of-any-link-between_ 

RUBY_ and LEE HARVEY OSWALD andhad.no knowledge that CHAMBERS:.: 
was involved in any way. • She advised that-shemanted CHAMBERS 
investigated'and,was furnishing this as-a •matter',of information:j.-7  

• Mrs. YOUNG 
- was to be instituted 
violated any Federal 
contacted concerning  

was advised that no investigation of CHAMBERS 
in the absence of any indication that he had 
statute. She was informed that he was to- be 
her information that he had known JACK LEON 

RUBY. • - 	- • .• 	- •. 	• • • .• 	• 

It might be noted that during the week of 1/6 7-'1/11/64, 
efforts were' made to contact7Mr.--CHAMBERS.at•Metro-Electric-Company, 
Nashville, Tenn., where it was learned he was ill and confined to 
bed. He was contacted at the earliest date available, that is, 
1/13/64; .7.25 copies of an FD 302 reflecting resits of that interview 
are transmitted herewith for Dallas. 
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•-,-Sh4 could f:urnish no aspecific details of any irregularities ~~ 

or 'violations* of 'Federal-statutes; however;- she advised • that-•.-N.--'. 
she has been in contact with the District Attorney's Office '•`. 
at Nashville, Tenn., and has consulted with a private attorney.. 

-She stated that she believed that CHAMBERS has a record for .... 
uttering bad checks in Texas. 

• - 
- Sher stated that she had no knowledge of-any-link-between, 

RUBY_ and 'LEE HARVEY: OSWALD and had .no knowledge that CHAMBERS.: :,- 
.was involved in any way.. She advised that she _wanted CHANGERS"--1.- 
-investigated and,was furnishing this- as-a matter. -of 

• Mrs. YOUNG 
was to be instituted 
violated any Federal 
contacted concerning 

,-RUBY. - 	• • •• 

was adyised that no investigation of CHAMBERS 
in the absence of any indication that he had 
statute. She was informed that he was to- be 
her information that he had known JACK LEON ..,. 	• 	•, 	-• 	.!.• 	• 	4t.I. 
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 • • . It might be noted that during- the week of 1/6 -- 1/11/01 
efforts were' made to contact-Mr.--CHANMERS . at •Metro• Electric-Company, 
Nashville, Tenn., where it was learned he was ill and confined to 
bed. He was contacted at the earliest date available, that is, 
1/13/64; :.25 copies of an FD 302 reflecting resits of that interview 
are transmitted herewith for Dallas. 
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FD-36 (H.v. 12-13-S6) 

FB I  

Date: 1/16/64 

Via 	 AIR EL 	  

Transmit theollowing in j  
(Type in plain text or code) 

AIRMAIL 	1 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 

________________________________________________ 1- ________ • 

TO: 	SAC DALLAS (44-1639) 

"grPO' . SAC OKLAHOMA CITY (44-430) -P- 

JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka, 
Deceased - VICTIM 
CR 
OD DL 

Reurtel 1/13/64. 

Enclosed are 25 copies of FD-302 with Mrs. GERRY LYNN NEAL 
nee Beverly Michaels. 

LEAD: 

DALLAS DIVISION 

...At Dallas, Texas  

If not already done, locate and interview TONY ZOPPE (phonetic 
a columnist for a Dallas newspaper regarding his knowledge of 
RUBY's background, etc. 

a-Dallas (Enc. 25),- 7 
2-Oklahoma Cit). 

CJW:jj 
(4) 

■ 

tat 

44.1639-  3  9 3/ ' SEARCHED._ 
sER:AL4j. F:L: 

1 	JAN 1 7 1964 

Approved•  	Sent 

Special Agent in Charge 

 

M Per 	  
••••••-•. : 
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Special Agent in Charge 
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SEARCHED 
SERIAUZF4i,JILED 

JAN 3 i9C4 
RI.— DALLAS 

1 	,4 

2 - Dallas 
VED:mfr 
(2) 

OPTIONAL FX)RIN NO. 10 	 1,316106-0 
MAY 1702 FDITION 
GSA GEN. NEG. NO. 27 

UNITED STATES Gt._ • ERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO 	SAC, DALLAS (44-1639) 	 DATE: 1/23/64 

FROM : 	SA VINCENT E. DRAIN 

SUBJECT: 	JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VIC. 
CR  

ti Mr. WENTWORTH DURA\ T, Attorney, 2323 Fidelity 
Union Towers, .telephone'RI 8-0074, telephonically 
contacted me on 1/22/64 and related the following infonnation. 

GEORGE T. DA IS', Attorney, San Francisco, who is 
presently in Washington D.C., called DURANT on 1/22/64, 
stating he would like t ,tal with some appropriate person 
or persons in Dallas relativ to the background information 
of RUBY and also of MELVIN B LI, an Attorney who is represent- 
ing RUBY. DURANT described D VIS as an individual who was 	- 
not too reliable at times and was a competitor of BELLI in 
San Francisco.. DURANT related that he did not want DAVIS 
to know that he related the fact that DAVIS had contacted 
DURANT about six or eight weeks ago wanting to know if 
DURANT had any contacts whereby he could get involved in the 
RUBY case. GEORGE T. DAVIS has been the Attorney in the past 
for CAROL CHESS*, a noted case in California. According to 
DURANT, DAVIS 40 written a book and probably is jealous of 
SELLI/f publicitffn the WRY case. 

DURANT related that DAVIS stated he would arrive 
in Dallas, Texas at 11:50 AM on Flight 107, 1/23/64. DURANT 

1s to meet DAVIS and have lunch with him. 

'Per your instructions, arrangements have been made 
with FRANK AUSTIN, Manager of Braniff's operations at Love 
Field whereby room 707 can be utilized for the interview for 
privacy. This room is normally used by Braniff as a conference 
and press room. It is located adjacent to Braniff gate 11. 
DURANT stated that he would meet the Agents at room 707, adjacent 
to gate 11 at 11:30 AM. DURANT does not want DAVIS to know 
of his comments regarding DAVIS' character, bUt doesn't know 
how much credence can be placed in DAVIS' informatipl,,, 

1669-  //6  

SEARCHED 
SERIAUZF4i,JILED 

JAN 3 i964 
FBI DALLAS 

OPTIONAL FX)RIN NO. 10 	 1,316106-0 
MAY 1902 EDITION 
GSA GEN. NEG. NO. 27 

UNITED STATES G(_.-• ERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO 	SAC, DALLAS (44-1639) 	 DATE: 1/23/64 

FROM : 	SA VINCENT E. DRAIN 

SUBJECT: 	JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VIC. 
CR  

ti Mr. WENTWORTH DURA\ T, Attorney, 2323 Fidelity 
Union Towers, .telephone'RI 8-0074, telephonically 
contacted me on 1/22/64 and related the following infornation. 

GEORGE T. DA IS', Attorney, San Francisco, who is 
presently in Washington D.C., called DURANT on 1/22/64, 
stating he would like t ,tal with some appropriate person 
or persons in Dallas relativ to the background information 
of RUBY and also of MELVIN B LI, an Attorney who is represent- 
ing RUBY. DURANT described D VIS as an individual who was 	- 
not too reliable at times and was a competitor of BELLI in 
San Francisco.. DURANT related that he did not want DAVIS 
to know that he related the fact that DAVIS had contacted 
DURANT about six or eight weeks ago wanting to know if 
DURANT had any contacts whereby he could get involved in the 
RUBY case. GEORGE T. DAVIS has been the Attorney in the past 
for CAROL CHESS*, a noted case in California. According to 
DURANT, DAVIS 44 written a book and probably is jealous of 
SELLIlf publicit.n the RUBY  case. 

DURANT related that DAVIS stated he would arrive 
in Dallas, Texas at 11:50 AM on Flight 107, 1/23/64. DURANT 

1s to meet DAVIS and have lunch with him. 

'Per your instructions, arrangements have been made 
with FRANK AUSTIN, Manager of Braniff's operations at Love 
Field whereby room 707 can be utilized for the interview for 
privacy. This room is normally used by Braniff as a conference 
and press room. It is located adjacent to Braniff gate 11. 
DURANT stated that he would meet the Agents at room 707, adjacent 
to gate 11 at 11:30 AM. DURANT does not want DAVIS to know 
of his comments regarding DAVIS' character, bUt doesn't know 
how much credence can be placed in DAVIS' informatipl,,, 

1669-  //6  

2 - Dallas 
VED: mfr 
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DL #44-1639 

ADDENDUM 
SAC J. GORDON SHANKLIN 

I talked with PAUL F. O'CONNELL, ASAC, San Francisco 
at 10:00 AM today and discussed the above facts with him and 
asked him if there was anything that might preclude us from 
interviewing DAVIS. He told me he would call back in 30 to 
40 minutes. 

I 

DL #44-1639 

ADDENDUM 
SAC J. GORDON SHANKLIN 

I talked with PAUL F. O'CONNELL, ASAC, San Francisco 
at 10:00 AM today and discussed the above facts with him and 
asked him if there was anything that might preclude us from 
interviewing DAVIS. He told me he would call back in 30 to 
40 minutes. 

I 



tag-11339 

RVEY OSWAIT-J) 

OF 10 
United States Government 
MEMORANDUM 

DIRECTOR, FBI 190-2924 ) 

SAC, BUFFALO (92-61) (P) 

0))(7) (c)  
AR 

DATE: FEB 2 4 1964 

OM: 

SUBJECT: 

Re Kansas City letter to Bureau, 1/24/64. 

Illilli''  
On 11/26/63, 	 advised that,he-fia'd observed 

STEVE .1AGADDI 	 rUDDIthLanci_SAMJ3ANGATORE having a 
-brief-diTaassion concerning a new automobile obtain-ell-by 
RANGATORE. There then followed a kbrief discussion between 
STEVE MAGADDINO, PETER A. MAGADDINO, RANGATORE and one other 
unidentified individual,-duringiwhich they briefly speculated 
about the assassination of- President JOHN F. KENNEDY and the 
killer of LER HARVEY oswALp. The subject believed RUBY will not 
be convicted. RANGATORE and PETER A. MAGADDINO believed RUBY -
will be released on a plea of insanity. PETER A. MAGADDINO 
had no doubts, according to the informant, that OSWALD killed 
the President; whereas RANGATORE stated that it is difficult 
to prove -rho exactly pulled the trigger. The subject and PETER 
A. MAGADDINO expressed the belief that RUBY has the Nation's 
sympathy. However, they add that it has been established that 

2-- Bureau RM) 

(1)
- Albany 92-132) (Info.) (RN) 

-6
.1as Info.) (RM) 
- 44-1639, JACK L. RUBY; LEE HARVEY 

- OSWALD - VICTIM, CR) 
(1 - 100-10461, IRE HARVEY OSWALD, IS-R) 

2 - Miami (Info.) (RM) 

(1 - 
2 - Philadel 

1-
1n) 
'1/4t_ 	11 - Buff a 

- 
1  

- 

••■•••■ : 
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OF 10 	 ri 

United States Government 
MEMORANDUM 

DIRECTOR, FBI 192:2924 ) 

SAC, BUFFALO (92-61) (P) 

0))(7) (c)  
AR 

DATE: FEB 2 4 1964 

OM: 

SUBJECT: 

Re Kansas City letter to Bureau, 1/24/64. 

EVE .1AGADDI 	 ,AUDD1110.anci_SAJ4J3ANGAT3RE having a 11111111  
On 11/26/63, 	 advised that,he-fia-d observed 

S  
'brief-divaassion concerning a new automobile obtain-ell-by 
RANGATORE. There then followed a kbrief discussion between 
STEVE MAGADDINO, PETER A. MAGADDINO, RANGATORE and one other 
unidentified individual,-during/which they briefly speculated 
about the assassination of President JOHN F. KENNEDY and the 
killer of LEP. HARVEY OSWALD. The subject believed RUBY will not 
be convicted. RANGATORE and PETER A. MAGADDINO believed RUBY -
will be released on a plea of insanity. PETER A. MAGADDINO 
had no doubts, according to the informant, that OSWALD killed 
the President; whereas RANGATORE stated that it is difficult 
to prove -rho exactly pulled the trigger. The subject and PETER 
A. MAGADDINO expressed the belief that RUBY has the Nation's 
sympathy. However, they add that it has been established that 

a- Bureau RM) 
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- Albany 92-132) (Info.) (RN) 

-6
.1as Info.) (RM) 
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OSWALD - VICTIM, CR) 
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2 - Miami (Info.) (RM) 
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F. RANDACCIO: 

• 

-*" 'cagkatidati2 

‘60 

Es ii- 92-61 

OSWALDhad been seen at RUBY's nightclub prieto the 
?"`assassination. The subject stated that he suspected there 
may be a connection between OSWALD and RUBY and that - there is 
more involved than meets the eye. He explained that with so 
many policemen in the Dallas Police Station, no one could 
possibly gain entrance without being noticed. However, inasmuch 
as RUBY got in, the subject implied there might have been a con-
spiracy with the Dallas Police. He further stated that the 
family of the Dallas policeman who was killed by OSWALD should 
receive a pension fr)m the Government. RANGATORE recommended 
that the KENNEDY family should provide money for the deceased 
officers Vimlly. 

c - 	 -tiol 

At this point, the group was joined by FRED RANDACCIO 
who was greeted in an enthusiastic manner by the subject and the 

- others. The following conversation then took place: 

the remainder of this conversation became =Intelligible 
due to eAraneous noises and the mumbled and muffled tones of 
RANDACCIO. However 

RANDACCIO then began o s 
ry low whisper tone which rendered a brief conversation between 

4.1'1„ 	„And the subject inaudible. 

RANDACCIO then facetiously called out to RANGATORE 
and congratulated him on the death of the President. Everyone 

.'(present began to laugh. STEVE EAGATOINO interrupted and 
-cautioned the group that the public around them is watching 

T 

F. RANDACCIO: 

T 
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many policemen in the Dallas Police Station, no one could 
possibly gain entrance without being noticed. However, inasmuch 
as RUBY got in, the subject implied there might have been a con-
spiracy with the Dallas Police. He further stated that the 
family of the Dallas policeman who was killed by OSWALD should 
receive a pension fr)m the Government. RANGATORE recommended 
that the KENNEDY family should provide money for the deceased 
officers family. 

At this point, the group was joined by FRED RANDACCIO 
who was greeted in an enthusiastic manner by the subject and the 

- others. The following conversation then took place: 

the remainder of this conversation became =intelligible 
due to eAraneous noises and the mumbled and muffled tones of 
RANDACCIO. However 

RANDACCIO then began o s 
ry low whisper tone which rendered a brief conversation between 

4.1'1„ 	_And the subject inaudible. 

RANDACCIO then facetiously called out to RANGATORE 
and congratulated him on the death of the President. Everyone 

.-epresent began to laugh. STEVE EAGATOINO interrupted and 
-cautioned the group that the public around them is watching 



EU 92-61 

f r their reaction infthis_matter, and that they  must not 	• 

s eak in this fashion. All agreed with the 6 bigot, who then 
p_ ceeded to tell them that the late President 184;65 one of the 
greatest presidents we have had and blamed the\cause for .his 
assassination on his brother, the Attorney General. - NAGADDINO 
stated that ROBERT KENNEDY pressed too many issues behind the 
scenes. As an example, MAGADDINO cited the VALACHI hearings. 
He stated that neither the President, nor (Director J. EDGAR) 
HOOVER and the FBI wish to bring up"discussions" which were 
brought out by the"VALACHI hearings." Be remarked that the 
Attorney General had to "accompliehsomething" and therefore 
pressed top many issues. MAGADDINO stated he had received 
this information from "educated people who have gone .to school 
for many years and know what they are talking about.h  

Thereafter a whispered conversat o which was partially 
audible to the informant_was heard between 

c, 

„The following conversation then took place and is 
being set forth verbatim: 

1 , • 

4-3- . 
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being set forth verbatim: 
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BD 92-61 

The remainder of the conversation was rendered 
unintelligible by extraneous factors. 

Subsequently, on the same date, CI advised that 

Thereafter on the s 
41. 

-Copies of this letter being -furnished to -receiving —
Offices since it contains information of possible interest to 
thoseOffices. 

BD 92-61 

The remainder of the conversation was rendered 
unintelligible by extraneous factors. 

Subsequently, on the same date, CI advised that 

Thereafter on the s 
41. 

-Copies of this letter being furnished to -receiving-
Offices since it contains information of possible interest to 
thoseOffices. 



U. I 10 '.AL 1 OHM NO. 10 
MAY 1.2 1 DO ION 
GSA "IN IN t; NO. 2.7 

UNIA El) STA TES (( 

Memorandum 
TO 	 TH: FILE (44-1639) 
	

DATE: 3/4/64 

FROM 	 S[ VINC17,NT 	J. D - PJN 

SUBJECT: 	 Ji—K L. RI-3Y. aka; 
, L 	HCRVEY 0-,J,LD, aka-VICTIM 

CR 

At 8:00 AN this dart?. Mr. JOE TONAHILL, ao,,ms1 for JACK 
RJBY, t2l_phonically .ontact2d me at this office. 112 stagy ,d  that 
today the trial was to ,.omr'na2 of JACK RUBY. H, stated 

obtainea ,.onfid-2ntial information that he 1. 	;tion int,3ndd 
to us one ofth.2ir informants by the nam.: of 	 Lc) testify 
ca a witness for the prosecution tc the effect that she a!finitely 

_ kncms that LE7,, RARVF,Y.  OSJALD and JACK RUBY were good acquaintanaos 
and old frim AHILL stated that the prosecution may or may 
Eat suboana 	arid if they do not subpoena 	they prob.,b1/ 
ill hay.: her 	at hand for quick availability „Ea-n they need 

h .r to tastif:. 

2 - Dallas 
V2D:les 
(2) 

W I, II16,3 

FBI —J: LAs 

Memorandum 
TO 	 TH: FILE (44-1639) 
	

DATE: 3/4/64 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

S[ VINCENT 	J. DiiAIN 

Ji—K L. RI-3Y. aKa; 
, L - ] 14.,=RVEY 0-,J,LD, aka-VICTIM 

(D]-,ESED) 
CR 

At 8:00 AN this date Mr. JOE TONAHILL, ,,ounsA. for JACK 
RJBY, t2l_phonically .ontacted me at this office. He stagy ,d  that 
today the trial was to ..omr'n.:2 of JACK RUEIY. H, statL.d 	h 

obtainea onfidential information that he 1. 	;tion int,md2d 
to us one of _their informants by the nam.: of 	 Lc tostify 
a_ a witness for the prosecution tc the effect that she a2finitely 

_ kncms that LEE. HARVEY OSJALD and JACK RUBY were good acquaintan:,os 
and old frim 	j ':AHILL stated that the prosecution may or may 
Eat subo_ne 	-nd if they do not subpoena h_2, they prob.,L1/ 

j,11 hay.: her 	 hand for quick availability ,;hri they need 
h r to testif:. 

2 - Dallas 
V2D:les 
(2) 
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DUCES TECUN DIRECTED TO 
	

SOUTHERN BELL 

TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH CO. , ONE TWO ONE Fl JE PRYTI.. NI A STREET ,NEY 

TI DLAS 

FBI N.E.  ORLO 

655 P CST UR GENT 	3-12-54 	TJB 

TO flA"AS 	/44-1539/ 

FRO'" 	ORLEANS /44-2054/ 2-PAGES 

JA20 L. RUB Y,AKA ; LE: !JA-.=:V 77 Y CSALE, AKA, VI CTI ,DECEA575,C . CC DAf _LAS. 

RI ELLS 	LTYPE "'.ARC!! TWELVE . 

OA TLV.1111111111111111111111111.11VJTHERN 1 ELL TEL2PHOE 

AND TILECRAPH ( 777. VI C7  ,SI TWO ZERO CROCKETT ST., SHREVEPORT I LA. , 

ADVIE-LE SA D71  A NE CHRISTP- NSO, TELEPHONE SEVEN YOU:. IIX D 	TWO EIGHT 

. 1?L,HAc FINCE J'jLY L:ETYSI X,FORTYSP: BEEN SUBSCRIBED TO BY HE 

/STORK CLUB,ENDIN ROAD,BOSSIER CITY,LA. OWNER OF CLUB IS 7LIKE -7' EC!: 

RECORDS SHOH 1ICHAL THEODOS,TWO ZERO ZERO JACQUELYN ST., BOSSIER CIT1, 

:A., HAS OTHER SERVICE AT THAT ADDRESS WHICH IS TELEPHCNE FOUR T" THREE 

17TH THREE Z770 FOUR ZERO, 

ABOVE RECORDS :':AY BE OBTAINED ONLY UPON ISSUANCE OF A SUBPOENA 

CR 1  EANE. , LA . 

TND P'5 ONE 

DALL=,S 

- 	0 1,- 	• 

- ... 

Lii 4  

DUCES TECn DIRECTED TO 
	

SOUTHERN BELL 

TELEPHOE AND TELEGRAPH CO., ONE TWO ONE FIJE PRYTANIA ST7E7T,NEY 

TI D.'-'..LLAS 

PI NE 

655 F) ,: CST ijsE NT 	3-12-54 	TJB 

TO flA"AS 	/44-1539/ 

FRO', 	ORLEA NS /44-2054/ 2-PAGES 

JA20 L.. RnY,AKA; LE: 	0SALE,AKA,VICTI':,DECEAS25,C .:... CO DA:,LAS. 

RI DLL AS 	 T'JELVE. 

0Ao 	 TY77v7 1111111111111■=pOJT.NELL TEL :2F' H • 

AND TEL 	S77.VICE,SIX D -)9 ZERO CROCKETT ST., SHREVEPCRT I LA., 

ADVISE SA D7 1 ANE CHRISTPISO,TELEPHONE SEVEN FOT-. SIX DAS TVO EIGHT 

.1?L,HAC FINCE J'jLY TJETYSIX,EORTYSP: BEEN SUb':3CRIBED TO BY HE 

/STORK CL'JB,ENDIN ROAD,BOSSIER CITY,LA. OWNER OF CLUB TS 7,1../.E -7' EC!: 

RECORDS SHOW !IICHAIL THEODOS,TWO ZERO ZERO JACQUELYN ST., BOSSIER CIT1, 

:A., HAS OTHER SERVICE AT THAT ADDRESS WHICH IS TELEPHCNE FOUR T" THREE 

17TH THREE Z770 FOUR ZERO. 

ABOVE RECORDS nY BE OBTAINED ONLY UPON ISSUANCE OF A SUBPOENA 

CR1EAN::,LA. 

TND P:E: ONE 

DALL=,S 

_ 
- 	 • 

Lii 4  



F,`GE TO 

.)ITH REFERENCE TO MICHAEL THEODOS,NEW ORLEANS INDICES 7.EFLECf 

''AS THE SUEJECT OF 4 CASE ENTITLED !f;ICHAEL THEODCS,7T  AL,FATRICIA 

v.-̀ 1-F-7  A" DA-'71J  VICTISTA, sALLAS FILE THIRTYCNE DA.-2!4  FIGHT SIX ZERO 

EIGHT. DALLAS IN POSSESSION OF ALL INFORMATION 	 TUTS CASE, 

rTr'' NO T 77\r1 07 :A VIOLATION. 

CHA71  7 -FODO:7 	1 7, 0 A SUD,FECT O —  A CAq" 	 ,I0HAEL 

1-(ECDCF,AX, 	 C'RLEAS ORIGIN. DALLAS IN PO CESSION C' 

DAVID F. 'Lit2L77 Y,DATED D7CErt317.?. TYENTYT'VO,SIXTY, AT NE'.' 

FILE 	TYO DASHTHREE ZEFO TdO. CASE l!'1=.: 	C:77,7 

	

NO ADDITION 7  INFO D7YLC7-'7,5 CflAC" 	1—H7  CA"7LI2 

OF SU3JECT. 

N:1 ! ORLEANS ;:, 1_,30 ORIGIN IN CASE ENTITLED VIC1JAEL THE =. 22,  TY'A 

IRE S=VICE,DALLAS FILE NINE TWO DASH THREE ZERO TO. 

CONDUCTED TO ^7TEP" 	=1-1-1.ER HE WAS 7Nr-s AG'D 	5CC" 

NO INFO DEVELOPED TO INDICATE MICHAEL THEODOS ENGAGED IN GA"3LING 

ACTIVITIES ',;';BEN CASE CLOSED MAY THIRTYONE,SIXTYT 

SND 

71. FLL 

FRI DALLAS 

TU P 

TO 

.?)ITH REFERENCE TO MICHAEL THEODOS, NEW ORLEANS INDICES 7:EFLECf 

''AS THE SUEJECT OF A CASE ENTITLED MICHAEL THEODCS,ET  AL,FATRICIA 

KCHS,AXA DAc7 P. VICTISTA, sALLAS FILE THIRTYCNE DASH FIGHT SIX ZERO 

EIGHT. DALLAS IN POSSESSION OF ALL INFORMATION R7 RDING TLTS CASE, 

77V7107 	VIOLATION. 

	

OHA EL 71+7CEOS ':2A3 A17°. A SUDJECT of—  A CASE 	 ,ICHAEL 

THPODOS,AXA, AR, N71:1 ORLFA'15 ORIGIN. DALLAS IN POSO7qSION O 7' 

3;=. 1-)vIr P. HAJRL7Y,DATED DECEv3ER TYENTYT'VO,SIXTY, AT NE ,,,.; CRLEA:::3, 

DAL1 !.S FILE I'C'E TYO DASH THREE ZEE,: T'dO. CASE !!',A.S OLoOET 	NI!;ETEE 

'NTYoNT. 	NO AD S 1I O'fl.L INFO .77Y1- LCRE5 0oNO7 	r..NS T.7:7  OAN7LI2 

AOTIVITTES OF SU3JECT. 

NE ORLEANS ;:,1_,S0 ORISI 	IN CAST ENTITLED VICHAEL THE =. 	TY'A 

IRE SERVICE,DALLAS FILE NINE TWO DASH THREE ZERO TO. 

CONDUCTED TO 7̂TEP- 7 	7T1-1.ER HE WAS ENCASED 

NO INFO DEVELOPED TO INDICATE MICHAEL THEODOS ENGAGED IN GAm3LING 

ACTIVITIES ',1.;-1EN CASE CLOSED MAY THIRTYONE,SIXTYTT. 

END 

DT. F 1 L 

FRI DA1LAS 

TV P 



Th 
• I [ L  L A S I .A 

FI LCS 

EIS P-  'URGF.NT 3/13/64 AN 

DAL1AS 

10S ANGELES 44—F95 	6P 

JACK L. J13Y, AKA. 	LEE HARVEY OSALD, AMA, VICTIrell  

RTI. DALLAS TELETYPE THIS DATE REQUESTING IDENTITY 

7 	SUD,C.iIDE7:S TO LOG DISTANCE CALLS PLACED FRO1. 

HSIflE CE F.HE CF FF.ANK GOLDSTEIN, :77AN FRACISCo, C 

INDIOT:D. 

TH:$ DATE, SA 7.-DA73D L. -...S7N R7CEIV7D 

T-ATION 

C=721EPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, TWO ZERO TWO ZERO SANTA 

mONICA SOULI7 VARD, SANTA NOICA, CALIFORNIA. THIS 

IETAINAELE ONLY !3Y SUBPOENA DUCES TECU". 

EX NIN: DASH THREE' NINE EIGHT ZERO LISTED TO ":ORRIS 

'GOLDST7P1 Fr'.'IR ZERO SUNSET AVENUE, VENICE, CALIFC7NIA,,- . 	 - 

CONNECTED ON SEPTEIBER THPEE, NINETEEN SIXTY DASH THREE. 

bid 

P:CORSF R:FLECT GOLDSTEIN IS RETIRED AND FCR-7RLY 'E::IDED 

EH2 PACE ONE 	 44i63 9t ,..,, ,  
1964 

c' 	
F BI - DALLAS 

Th 
I 17,11  AF 

FJ LCS 

715 P-  'URGENT 3/13/64 AN 

TC 	DAL 1 AS 

10S ANGELES 44-F95 	6P 

JACK L. .),!LEY, AKA. 	LEE HARVEY OSWiLD, AKA, V:CTIrel l  

C 

DALLTELITYPE THIS DATE REQUESTING IDENTITY 

7.1-7  SUD,E;aiIDE7:S TO LOG DISTACE CALLS PLACED FRO1, 

CF FF.ANK GOLDSTEIN, SAN FRANCISCO, C 

INDICT:D. 

DATE, SA 7DA73D L. OLSEN RECEIVED 

TRTION 

C=721 ERAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, TWO ZERO TWO ZERO SANTA 

mONICA SOUL7VARD, SANTA NOICA, CALIFORNIA. THIS 

INFOR',ATION IETAINAELE ONLY PY SUBPOENA DUCES TECU". 

EX NINE DASH THREE' NINE EIGHT ZERO LISTED TO "ORRIS 

G3LDST7Th FOURZERO SUNSET AVENUE, VENICE, CALIFORNIA`.,-,-

CONNECTED ON SEPTEBER THHE, NINETEEN SIXTY DASH THREE. 

R:7CRDC REFLECT GOLDST7IN IS RETIRED AND FO71-7RLY q'E:ADED 

E: PACE ONE 	 44i63 9 f :  
„Kaa, 

.. „JIM ..... 
Mi-j■ 

 

' 1964 
- DALLAS 



PAOF FOT? 

C77 HALF 1:!AS HINGTO :OULEVA7,7, VENICE, CALIFORNIA. 

F.ZOORD":;, LOS AN2ELES POLICE DEPARTMENT AND LOS 

AN2ELE:7 SHERIFF—S OFFICE, CXECXED BY IC LOU SCHAAF ON 

TENTY, NiNETEEN SIXTY DASH THPEE, CONTAINED NQ 

s. !v.0.7C7.IS GOLDSTEIN CONTACTED WIDE7: 7) R7T12-—  fAT 

' 2'4  THREE 

	

	EICHT ZEO ON COTOBE T'"7", SI: MEE, 7Y 

TSEN7, T 7s 7TIFTD HER HUSBND, NOTEI , AS := :HOE 

F':T'LCY7 EY KARL 'S SHOD STORES, 

ES. 	°L:  SA :7' THEY 	V 1 IVFD IN LOS 

 7:,7S - AYING CC-7 !EP.E. FROVI NE YORX. SPE 212T 77,—, 

Y  F;,..E ";:\:77' SIDKJ I 2 1'ICAGO, ILLINOIS. 

S4 	.ISCI) 7,E ..."0:-iT ON FRANK 3'1 DFTF7 N K7177F. 

HARE TELEPHOE C A LL TO ')1E THREE DASH FOUR SEVN TA), 

77.(iT, WHICH AS LISTED TO THEODORE SCHOENFELD, THREE 

ONE HIHF_ CLCVERDALE, LOS ANGELES, AND ON JANUARY WiLVE, 

N INETEEN SIXTY DASH THREE, THE NUMBER WAS CHANGED TO 

SIX FIVE SIX DASH ZERO EIGHT FOUR SIX, AND ADDRESS 

CACED TO O' 	ZERO ONE SIX NORTH EDINEURGH AVENUE, 

TY:FPT SIX, LOS ANGIIES. NO INFORMATION IDENTIFIABLE 

FAE FCU:i 

PACE FOUR 

O77. HALF 1:!ASPINGTO :0!_ILEVA7,7, VENICE, CALIFORNIA. 

LC S A!!2ELES POLICE DEPAR .PENT AND LC3 

A NGELES :::;.HERIFF-S OFFICE, CXECXED BY IC LOU SCHAAF ON 

TENTY, NINETEEN SIXTY DASH THREE, CONTAINED 0 

S. 7‘4.3R7.IS GOLDSTEI 	CONTACTED WIDE 	T1:--  fAT 

	

:A5.2'4  TARE: 	EIC1-r.T 770  ON COTO3 	TYE'H:7Y, 	rs, DY 

FRI. H. T0Er:1-, 1.77TIFTED HER HUSBAND, =713, AS := 2HCIE 

	

F::MFR'Y 	 F.1= 1  'S SPO: STORES., 

E 
	

S F2 S1D THEY A V LIVED IN LOS 

Y7ARS - A'INS CO-E !EP.E FRO NE YORK. SHE ...777, 

7Y  '2.;,. E ";EV77' 7. 'SIDHD .Uj CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. 

FRA:.CI rzn R:;=POT ON FRANK 3'1 DFT77 N RE7177F. 

2 !ADE TELEIR POE CALL TO WE THREE DASH FOUR SEV N TIC  

77.(iT, WHICH '.?:AS LISTED TO THEODORE SCHOENFELD, THREE 

ONE NIE CLCVERDALE, LOS ANGELES, AND ON JANUARY .IAELVE, 

NINETEEN SIXTY DASH THREE, THE NUMBER WAS CHANGED TO 

SIX FIVE SIX DASH ZERO EIGHT FOUR SIX, AND ADDRESS 

0 ,'ANG7D TO OE ZERO ONE SIX NORTH EDINBURGH AVENUE, 

T'MT SIX, LOS AG' ES. NO INFORMATION IDENTIFIABLE 

FA .:;-2 FOUR 



44-1639-L/607  

1 
	- : ,C:3 1 1304 

749PM URGENT 3-21-64 CLS 
?c.o. 

• TO DA AS (100-10461) AND WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

(105-3 111) 

FROM ST. 'LOUIS (105-3665) 	 mss_ N 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. IS DASH R DASH CUBA. 

RE CHICAGO AIRTEL MARCH NINETEEN LAST AND TELETYPE MARCH 

TWENTYONE INSTANT DALLAS.  

COPIES OF RE COMMUNICATIONS NOT NEEDED BY WFO. 
,..„ 	-. 

INVESTIGATION ST. LOUIS CONDUCTEDIARCH TWENTYONE INSTANT 

,SA SPURGEON J. -PETERSON. IT WAS UNNECESSARYjO CONTACT 

--TELEPHONE COMPANY, ST. LOUIS. 

TELEPHONE NO. G A ONE DASH FIVE NINE ZERO ZERO ISSUED 

TO FAMOUS DASH BARR DEPT. STORE, SIXTH AND OLIVE STS., ST. 

1.S. CURRENT TELEPHONE DIRECTORY AND NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE 
• 

FOLKS ST. LOUIS COUNTY DIRECTORY LIST HAROLD BERT KATZ, 

SEVEN FOUR ZERO ONE ANROSE DRIVE, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, AS SALES-

MAN, FAMOUS DASH BARR CO. 

TELEPHONE 140.-f A ONE DASH THREE SEVEN NINE FOUR IS 

HOME NO. AND G A4ONE DASH FIVE THREE FIVE SIX IS OFFICE NO. 

END-PAGE ONE 

44-1639-L/607  

I
- : .C.3 1 1354 

749PM URGENT 3-21-64 CLS 
tomb. 

TO DA AS (100-10461) AND WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE Lt 

(105-3 111) 

FROM ST. 'LOUIS (105-3665) 	 mss_ N 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. IS DASH R DASH CUBA. 

RE CHICAGO AIRTEL MARCH NINETEEN LAST AND TELETYPE MARCH 

TWENTYONE INSTANT DALLAS.  

COPIES OF RE COMMUNICATIONS NOT NEEDED BY WFO. 

INVESTIGATION ST. LOUIS CONDUCTED I1ARCH TWENTYONE INSTANT 

,SA SPURGEON J. -PETERSON. IT WAS UNNECESSARY _.T0 CONTACT 

--TELEPHONE COMPANY, ST. LOUIS. 

TELEPHONE NO. G A ONE DASH FIVE NINE ZERO ZERO ISSUED 

TO FAMOUS DASH BARR DEPT. STORE, SIXTH AND OLIVE STS.4 ST. 

LO'IIS. CURRENT TELEPHONE DIRECTORY AND NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE 

FOLKS ST. LOUIS COUNTY DIRECTORY LIST HAROLD BERT KATZ, 

SEVEN FOUR ZERO ONE ANROSE DRIVE, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, AS SALES-

MAN, FAMOUS DASH BARR CO. 

TELEPHONE 1410.-A)  A ONE DASH THREE SEVEN NINE FOUR IS 

HOME NO. AND G A, 10NE DASH FIVE THREE FIVE SIX IS OFFICE NO. 

END -PAGE ONE 



PAGE TWO 

OF ST LEY ROSENBLUM, ATTORNEY, CURRENT TELEPHONEIRECTORY 

AND P4.KS  NINETEEN SIXTYTWO CITY AND NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE \, 
COUNTY DIRECTORIES LIST STANLEY . M. ROSENBLUM, NINE ZERO ONE 

GAY AVE., ST. LOUIS COUNTY, AS MEMBER OF LAW FOIM ROSENBLUM 

DASH GOLDENHERSH, EIGHT ONE EIGHT OLIVE ST., ST. LOUIS (STANLEY 

M. ROSENBLUM, ROBERT S. GOLDENHERSH, ANDI.ERLE L. SILVERSTEIN). 

ST. LOUIS INDICES NEGATIVE KATZ, GOLDENNERSH, - AND S/LVERSTEIN, 

NO DEROGATORY INFO ST. LOUIS INDICES ON ROSENBLUM. 

ST. LOUIS -DID BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIAJON ROSENBLUM 

-SEPT., NINETEEN FORTYSIX, IN CASE TITLED QUOTE .JULIAN MARTIN, 

AKA, ESPIONAGE DASH R AND 4P UNQUOTE, WFO 00,  

ROSENBLUM, THEN DISCHARGED, 

WAS:„DESCRIBEkAS,FRIEND OF MARTIN. 

ON DEC. SEVENTEEN, SIXTYTWO, IN CONNECTION WITH CASE 

OF-QUOTE JAMES RIDDLE HOFFA, ET AL., LMRA DASH IM DASH - 

END PAGE TWO 

PAGE TWO 

OF ST LEY ROSENBLUM, ATTORNEY, CURRENT TELEPHONEIRECTORY 

AND PcLKS  NINETEEN SIXTYTWO CITY AND NINETEEN SIXTYTHREi 

COUNTY DIRECTORIES LIST STANLEY M. ROSENBLUM, NINE ZERO ONE 

GAY AVE,,'ST, LOUIS COUNTY, AS MEMBER OF LAW FOIM ROSENBLUM 

DASH GOLDENHERSH, EIGHT ONE EIGHT OLIVE ST., ST. LOUIS (STANLEY 

M. ROSENBLUM, ROBERT S. GOLDENHERSH, ANDI.ERLE L. SILVERSTEIN). 

ST, LOUIS INDICES NEGATIVE KATZ, GOLDENNERSH,- AND S/LVERSTEIN, 

NO DEROGATORY INFO ST, LOUIS INDICES ON ROSENBLUM. 

ST, LOUIS -DID BACKGROUND INVESTIGATI6N,ON ROSENBLUM 

-SEPT., NINETEEN FORTYSIX, IN CASE TITLED QUOTE .JULIAN MARTIN, 

AMA, ESPIONAGE DASH R AND C UNQUOTE, VFO 00,  
• 

ROSENBLUM, THEN DISCHARGED, 

WAS:DESCRIBEDJS.FRIiND OF MARTIN. 
- 	, 

ON DEC, SEVENTEEN, SIXTYTWO, IN CONNECTION WITH CASE 

OF -QUOTE JAMES RIDDLE HOFFA, ET AL., LMRA DASH IM DASH 
_ 	- 

END PAGE TWO 



PAGE THREE 

CONSPI ACY UNQUOTE, ST. LOUIS CONDUCTED INVESTIGATION TO 
• 

IDENTI Y SUBSCRIBER TO ST. LOUIS PHONE NUMBER G kONE DASH 

FIVE THREE FIVE SIX, WHICH NUMBER APPARENTLY HAD BEEN CALLED 

BY TEAMSTERS UNION WELFARE FUND,TWO EIGHT ZERO ONE TRUMBULL, 

DETROIT, MICH. IN THIS CONNECTION CREDIT AND CRIMINAL RECORDS 

• WERE CHECKED ON ROSENBLUM. ST. LOUIS PD./REFLECTS STOP SIGN 

VIOLATION MARCH THREE, FIFTY, FINED2TWO DOLLARS AND COSTS; 

SPEEDING VIOLATION FEB. TWENTYTWO, FIFTYEIGHT, DISCHARGED. 

-COMMERCIAL CREDIT RATING CO. RECORDS REFLECT AGE THIRTYSIX 

_IN NINETEEN FIFTYEIGHT, SELF-EMPLOYED, LAWYER, SATISFACTORY 

CREDIT, NO DEROGATORY INFO. 

WFO SUTEL DALLAS THIS DATE DISPOSITION OFrJULIAN MARTIN 

CASE IN FORM SUITABLE FOR INCLUSION IN REPORT, IF DALLAS 

FINDS NECESSARY. 

END 

DL LJH 

FBI DALLAS 

VA OS 

FBI - WASH DC 

t 

PAGE THREE 

CONSPIACY UNQUOTE, ST. LOUIS CONDUCTED INVESTIGATION TO 

c 
IDENTI Y SUBSCRIBER TO ST. LOUIS PHONE NUMBER G kONE DASH 

FIVE THREE FIVE SIX, WHICH NUMBER APPARENTLY HAD BEEN CALLED 

BY TEAMSTERS UNION WELFARE FUND,TWO EIGHT ZERO ONE TRUMBULL, 
t 

DETROIT, MICH. IN THIS CONNECTION CREDIT AND CRIMINAL RECORDS 

• WERE CHECKED ON ROSENBLUM. ST. LOUIS PD REFLECTS STOP SIGN 
e 

VIOLATION MARCH THREE, FIFTY, FINED ,'TWO DOLLARS AND COSTS; 

SPEEDING VIOLATION FEB. TWENTYTWO, FIFTYEIGHT, DISCHARGED. 

-COMMERCIAL CREDIT RATING CO. RECORDS REFLECT AGE THIRTYSIX 

IN NINETEEN FIFTYEIGHT, SELF-EMPLOYED, LAWYER, SATISFACTORY 

CREDIT, NO DEROGATORY INFO. 

WFO SUTEL DALLAS THIS DATE DISPOSITION OF JULIAN MARTIN 

CASE IN FORM SUITABLE FOR INCLUSION IN REPORT, IF DALLAS 

FINDS NECESSARY. 

END 

DL LJH 

FBI DALLAS 

VA OS 

FBI - WASH DC 



54 PM CST URGENT 3-25-64 WD 

z•Ilriarszt • 

r. 	( 	 - fier.x 

• 1 

44-1639- it‘ 72_ 

TO SAN FRANCISCO (44-494) AND LOS APrELES (44-395) 

.FROM DALLAS (44-163D) 2 P 

JACK L. RUCy, ALA. LE HARVEY OSWALD, AXA, VIC, DECEASED. 

REBUREAU AIRTEL NARCE FIVE LAST f;ND PARACRAPH 	PACE TWO, 

• LETTER OF 	LSIDENT'S COMMISSION,ATTACHED, SPEOIFICALLY.RE 

FRAN GOLDSTEIN, SAN FRANCISCO AND AL P. ,,A3ER, LC ANGELES. 

' --NOTE LANGUAGE "LISTED I' THE NAMES CF OR u,';1,' TO LE USED BY." 

SUTEL IM=IATZLY WHETHER. CHECK ':ADE TO DET=I!!E IF ANY 

PHONES OTHER THAN RESIDENCES OF ABOVE WERE AVAIL(OLE TO A!:D KNOWN 

TO HAVE BEEN USED PY ABOVE ruTTINs PERTINENT PERIOD. INCLUDE 

---. INFO REGARDING EMPLOY!;E7TS AND BASIS FO? NOT CHEenNG BUSIVESS 

t PHONES IF AVAILABLE TO THEM. 
47. 

AMONG RUDY'S PC =7  SSIONS TAS NOTATION "FT ANN DLDST- 
41, 

HU 

= 
SEVEN DASH SEVE'l -IX EE E' FOUR, SU ONE DASH :7.EVF. 	AREE Fen THREE." 

4.: FIRST NUMBER PRESUMA3LE HAS'EPRONEOUS PREFIX. 

SAN FRANCISCO DETEIrE '.!HETHE1 SECOrD NIPB7: AVAILABLE TO 

r" AND usEr BY GOLPSTEIZ% 

LOS ANGELES A'Ir' SALT LA:tE CITY OFFICES r:DICATE SAN FRAN- 

, 	• . 

• 

44-1639- Lf‘ 72._ 

.6 • 

!e! 3 54 Pt CST URGENT 3-25-64 WD 
•: 

TO SAN FRANCISCO (44-494) AND LOS ANrELES (44-395) 

ifROM DALLAS (44-163D) 2 P 

JACK L. RUCy, ALA. LE: HARVEY OSWALD, AKA, VIC, DECEASED. 

REBUREAU AIRTEL TWICE FIVE LAST AND PARAC?APH CNE, PACE TWO, 

LETTER OF 	LSIDENT'S COT1ISSION,ATTACHED, SPECIFICALLY. RE 

FRAN GOLDSTEIN, SAN FRANCISCO AND AL P. 	U3ER, LOS ANGELES. 
,111■11, 

NOTE LANGUAGE "LISTED IN THE NA;1ES CF OR ve.',er TO 1.3.E USED BY." 

SUTEL IM=IATZLY WHETHER. CHECK ':ADE TO DET=INE IF AMY 

THONES OTHER THAN RESIDENCES OF ABOVE WERE AVAILVLE TO AND KNOWN 

Is .  TO HAVE BEEN USED PY ABOVE ru7INs PERTINENT PERIOD. INCLUDE 

-- -, INFO REGARDING E"!PLOrIENTS AND BASIS FOR NOT OHECnNG BUSINESS 

.PHONES IF AVAILABLE TO THEM. 

AMONG RUDY'S P07 LSSIONS TAS NOTATION "F7'.ANK CLDST-!-- HU 

-!.:SEVEN DASH SEVEN :IX SEVEN FOUR, SU ONE CASH SEVF. 	 n Fe 	THREE." 

FIRST NUMBER PRESVABLE HAS' ERRONEOUS PREFIX. 

SAN FRANCISCO DETERI:INEHETHEI SECOND NUNBER AVAILABLE TO 

iIND . usEr BY GOLDSTEIN. 

LOS ANGELES /VII' ,  SALT LA:tE CITY OFFICES I-:DICATE SAN FRAN- 

• 

S:e*-■".:•-fri%%;..-.7  • 



• • 01 

• 

.44• pi. 44... 	39 .
YY  

PA GE 2 

4 CISCO PREVIOUSLY ORI GI N I N CASE FRANK GCLDSTEI N I TI'I • FUT■ NISH 

S' SUMMARY REGARDING SAS'S FOR INVESTIGATION,  EXTENT OF INVESTIGATION,  

.4.;•-• WHETHER FR OSECUT I VE ACTION ENTERTAINED,  DECLINED, OR OTHER OUTCO!':E. 

END 
• 

LA GRJ 
.;• 	. 

FBI LOS A NG . 

• SF KSJ 

FBI SAN FRAN 

DI SC 

.rte  

11111111111/111111•111  . • - , • 	- • • - 

41111•1. 

• 

•••• 	 • � 

• ie 

DL 44— t39 • 

PA GE 2 

i1  4  CISCO PREVIOUSLY ORIGIN I N CASE FHA,;;; GCLDSTE I N I 'PI. FURNISH 

,71.SUMMARY REGAR DI MG SASIS FOR I NVE.:STI GAT' , EXTENT OF I NVEST I GAT I ON, 

WHETHER PR OSECUT I VE ACT I ON ENTER TA I NED DECL I NED , OR OTHER OUTCO%E. 

.; END 
• 
LA GRJ 

 
FBI LOS A NG . 	

- 	 I .• 

• -..; SF 
	KSJ 

FBI SAN FR A N 

DI SC 

.■ • 
See. • . 

• 

- -"e;%Pf•i4tPertee)S.  -*14. 	4::27 ‘241":;‘, "e';;.►1&°;;.*  ?a: 	 f 



MED i0.,—,INOEXED 

StEIALIZED 

MAR 2 5 1964 
FBI—DALLAS 

44-1639-11707 

‘gPD PACE ONE 

DALLAS 

1. FBI SAN FRAN 
, 	. 

t-  ':6-50PN 	URGENT 	3-25-64 	CRIB' 

TO 

. -FROM 

t. 

ALLAS (44-1639) 

N FRANCISCO (44-494) 

JACK L. RUBY, AMA; LEE HARVEY OSWALD, ,AXA DASH VICTIM, 

;;;;,, DECEASED. 	CR. 
::- 
t17 	REURTEL THIS DATE CONCERNING TELEPHONES AVAILABLE TO 

lis4:-FRANK GOLDSTEIN, HU SEVEN DASH SEVEN SIX SEVEN FOUR CND SU ONE 

;;:DASH-SEVEN THREE FOUR THREE. 

--M- SEVEN DASH SEVEN SIX StfiN FOUR IS UNDOUBTEDLY JU 

.!= SE 	DASH SEVEN 2 	SEVE!1 FOUR, THE UNLISTED TELEPHONE OF FRANK 

GOLIrTEIN. ALI "FO2NATION AVAILABLE CONCERNING JU SEVEN DASH 

.,,oSEVEN,SIX SEVEN FOUR, '!AS FURNISHED ON MARCH TEN, SIXTY FOUR, AS 

REQUESTED. SAN FRANCISCO AIRTEL TO DALLAS DECZ1BER FOUR, SIXTY 

7.:.:THREE, ENCLOSED FD THREE ZERO .r.e0 REFLECTING RESULTS OF INTERVIEW 

• OF GOLDSTEIN. ITHIS INT7RVIE4' 3OLDSTEIN AEVIS2D THAT HE HAD 
; c,- 
*ONE TELEPHONE JU SEVE`' DACH SEVEN SIX SEVEN FOUR. HE GAVE HIS 

;X :EMPLOYMENT AS PROFEC7,IONf'.L GA1DLER WITH NO OFFICE OR BUSINESS 

.;: TELEPHONE. 
cam_ , 

THE SECOND NUMBER, SU ONE DASH SEVEN THREE FOUR THREE 

.]!;','IS.LISTED IN THE SAN FRANCISCO DIRECTORY TO THE Tillt"75;07 HEALTH 
• 

• 

'END PA 	ONE MED i0.,-ItilaXED 
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'SF (44- 44) 
AkY, 
k.CLUB, 0 	THREE FIT: P7a....5Tr)rFT SAN FRANCISCO. THIS CLUB HAS 

Viz' TWO THOUSAN MEMBERS, INCLUDING GOLDSTEIN, ANY CF 'WHICH MAY 

4RECEIVE INCOrING TELEPHONE CALLS ON SU ONE DASH SEVEN; THREE FOUR 

ZI7THREE, AFTER BEING PACED AND OVER A PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM. THIS 

TELEPHONE IS NOT AVAIL7,LE TO GOLDSTEIN OR ANY OTHER MErBER-FOR 

..,OUTGOING CALLS. 

,..`.THE INTERSTATE TRANSMISSION OF WAGERING INFORM 	tN VAS INITIATED 
• 

..KVTHE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE ON NOVEMBER FU:ITEEN, SIXTY ONE, ON 

THE BASIS OF AN ALLEGATION FRCS'; A GONFIDENTIArirFORANT THAT 

INVESTIGATION OF GOLDSTEIN FOR. POSSIBLE VIOLATION OF 

-,,GOLDSTEIN WAS A POFESSIONAL BOOKrAar.TrVESTI3ATION PAS 

.:"ESTABLISHED FRO;' OTHER INFOiANTS THAT GOLDCTEIN HA:" OPERATED P 

:'.LOCAL SPORTING EVENT 30OY: FOR SEVERAL YEARS,. AND HAS 	OTHER 

k:GAINFUL ErPLOYMENT. ICSUFFkCIE7 EvirENcr.OF INTERSTATE BOOKMAXING 
• 

T.i,HAS BEEN DEVELOPED TO DATE TO FEESENT THE CASE 	F".Q.SpUTION 

;INVESTIGATION OF GOLDSTEIN'S GAMBLING ACTIVITIES IS CnINNUINdlir 

'END 
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ME 9-1241 

Will follow and report further prosecutive action. 

THE MEMPHIS DIVISION 

AT NASHVILLE TENN. 

Will follow and report further prosecutive action, 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

In view of the nature of this investigation which 
involves a threat to a public official, copies of this 
report are being furnished locally to Secret Service, 

.Nashville, Tenn., and a copy designated for 3rd Army Head-
quia,ters. 

Three extea copies are being furnished to the 
Bureau in the event the Bureau desires to make additional 
_dissemination. 

Southern Bell 
Telephone 	e egrapn 	 urnished the informa- 
tion from raeords of the company as set forth in this report 
and requested his name be kept confidential. 

- Bik - 
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UNITE.° STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 - USA, San Antonio 
I - USA, Nashville 

Corr me 1 - C-2, 3rd Army, Ft. McPherson, Georgia 
2 - Secret Service, Nashville 

twits!. SA CHARLES J. HONETOR 
Data 	March 24, 1964 

rik Ng.Ash ME 9-1241 

141 	CHR;SPIE BURKE; 
NORMA JUNL: McGRIFF 

COI km 	Memphis 

G...40com EXTJR1ION 

U11;40461a rlia..,L.1:en.;,1g chi.' made to Governor's mansion, Austin, Texas, 
12:55 p.m., 3/14/64. Caller, an unknown male and female, 
both talk1:46 from Nashville, Tenn., used profane language, 
referred to the RUBY verdict and both threatened to come to 
Texas end . t.,oc;t Governor _JOHN _CONNALLYon Good Friday and 
Clow up 	place:-- InVestigation determined call made from 
Nashville phone CA 8-0915, the unlisted phone of HUGH 
MONTGOMERY, Plum Street, Nashville, Tenn. Investigation 
disclosed seven adults and two children at Plum Street 
address at time call made. HUGH MONTGOMERY employed 41 
years Western Union, Nashville, stated all were drunk or 
drinking. MONTGOMERY stated he had not been drinking and 
denied knowledge of the call made to Austin, Texas. He 
stated if call made it was probably by his brother GEORGE 
MONTGOMERY and niece CHRISTINE BURKE. GEORGE MONTGOMERY 
denied making call. Subjects admitted they made call but 
were drinking and had no intention of carrying out the 
threat. CHRISTINE BURKE admitted making threat on phone. 
McGRIFF said she talked but made no threats. AUSA, Nashville, 
declined prosecution, Authorized complaint filed before 
USC, San Antonio, Texas, 3/18/64, charging subjects with a 
violation of Section 875(c), Title 18, USC. $2500 bond 
recommended. Subjects arrested by Bureau Agents, Nashville, 
Tenn., 3/18/84. Subjects appeared before USC, Nashville, 
Tenn., and released on 42500 non-surety bond. 

- p- 

DETAILS: 

Tab ioarese camtahrs solder tecomesendstfau nor eseetvilaw slay Ichtd. A i fM propooy d Ks R14, sisi is • hew I. row ospeocri 
• astd/ot its mks* ors tot to ie distditisted Wade veer essay. 	 W-4,10-11 OV 

UNITE.° STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 - USA, San Antonio 
I - USA, Nashville 
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2 - Secret Service, Nashville 
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Data 	March 24, 1964 

14,46mME 9-1241 
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Nashville phone CA 8-0915, the unlisted phone of HUGH 
MONTGOMERY, Plum Street, Nashville, Tenn. Investigation 
disclosed seven adults and two children at Plum Street 
address at time call made. HUGH MONTGOMERY employed 41 
years Western Union, Nashville, stated all were drunk or 
drinking. MONTGOMERY stated he had not been drinking and 
denied knowledge of the call made to Austin, Texas. He 
stated if call made it was probably by his brother GEORGE 
MONTGOMERY and niece CHRISTINE BURKE. GEORGE MONTGOMERY 
denied making call. Subjects admitted they made call but 
were drinking and had no intention of carrying out the 
threat. CHRISTINE BURKE admitted making threat on phone. 
McGRIFF said she talked but made no threats. AUSA, Nashville, 
declined prosecution, Authorized complaint filed before 
USC, San Antonio, Texas, 3/18/64, charging subjects with a 
violation of Section 875(c), Title 18, USC, $2500 bond 
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ME 9-1241 

On March 14, 1964, the San Antonio Division tele-
phonically advised the Memphis Division as follows: 

At 12:55 p.m., Central Standard Time, on March 14, 
196', a long distance call from an unknown male and female, 
both talking from Nashville, Tennessee, using profane 
language, called for Governor JOHN CONNALLY at Greenwood 
7-61 6, Austin, Texas, which is the phone number of the 
Governov's mansicn. Governor CONNALLY was out of town at 
the time thi: call was received by BILL NELSON,'Texas Highway 
P::::crolan at the mansion. The callers referred to the RUBY 
vezlf,ct. The unknown male anti female threatened to come to 
Texas and shoot Governor CONNALLY on Good Friday and "blow 
the Oace. up." They said that they were going to shoot a 
bullet in Governor CONNALLY when the switch was pulled on 
JACK RUBY, NELSON tried to trace the call and the operator 
in Naahv.:11u, Tennessee, who came on the line, refused to 
furnibh the information as to the identity of the callers. 
iri,LSON could hear an infant crying in the background and a 
radio playing, therefore, assumed the call was from a 
residence. 

ME 9-1241 

On March 14, 1964, the San Antonio Division tele-
phonically advised the Memphis Division as follows: 

At 12:55 p.m., Central Standard Time, on March 14, 
964, a long distance call from an unknown male and female, 
both talking from Nashville, Tennessee, using profane 
language, called for Governor JOHN CONNALLY at Greenwood 
7-61 6, Austin, Texas, which is the phone number of the 
Governop's mansion. Governor CONNALLY was out of town at 
the time thi: call was received by BILL NELSON,'Texas Highway 
P::::crolan at the mansion. The callers referred to the RUBY 
vezIf,ct. The unknown male anti female threatened to come to 
Texas and shoot Governor CONNALLY on Good Friday and "blow 
the Oace. up." They said that they were going to shoot a 
bullet in Governor CONNALLY when the switch was pulled on 
JACK RUBY. NELSON tried to trace the call and the operator 
in Naahv.illu o  Tennessee, who came on the line, refused to 
furnish the information as to the identity of the callers. 
iri,LSON could hear an infant crying in the background and a 
radio playing, therefore, assumed the call was from a 
residence. 



r 7  FD-302 (Bev. 1.35-110) EDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGA' 

De.  March 24, 1964 

Records of the Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph 
Company disclosed that at 12:52 p.m., March 14, 1964, a 
prepaid call was made from Nashville phone CA 8-0915 to 
Greenwood 7-6186, Austin, Texas. The records disclosed 
that Nashville phone CA 8-0915 is the unlisted phone sub-
soribed to by HUGH MONTGOMERY, Plum Street, Nashville, 
Tennez.see. The call was charged to Nashville phone 
CA 8 0915 and the operator was not on the line at the 
time of the call. 

If it is necessary that 	above information be 
disclosed, a subpoena duces tecum shoula be issued and 
directed to CHARLES R. MOTT, Distrint Milnager, or hiu 
authorized agent, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph 
Company, Nashville, Tennessec. 

Oh 	3/14/(,4 or 

- 3 
Nashville, Tennessee File # Memphis 9-1241 

 

  

SA FR!NCIS W. NORWOOD:ics 	 3/19/64 
by. 	 Dote dictated 	  

This docursent cOnlalne neither recommendations nor conclu•ton• el the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and I loaned to 
TOW asenty; ft and Its contents ere not to be distributed outside yltur *sooty. 

r 7  FD-302 (nev. 1.35-40) EDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGA' 

De.  March 24, 1964 

Records of the Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph 
Company disclosed that at 12:52 p.m., March 14, 1964, a 
prepaid call was made from Nashville phone CA 8-0915 to 
Greenwood 7-6186, Austin, Texas. The records disclosed 
that Nashville phone CA 8-0915 is the unlisted phone sub-
soribed to by HUGH MONTGOMERY, Plum Street, Nashville, 
Tennez.see. The call.was charged to Nashville phone 
CA 8 0915 and the operator was not on the line at the 
time of the call. 

If it is necessary that th above information be 
di.scloiied, a subpoena duces tecum shoula be issued and 
directed to CHARLES R. MOTT, District Milnager, or hiu 
authorized agent, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph 
Company, Nashville, Tennessee. 

Oh 	3/14/(,4  of 

- 3 - 
Nashville, Tennessee # Memphis  9-1241  

 

  

SA FR!NCIS W. NORWOOD:ics 	 3/19/64 
by. 	 Dote dictat.d 	  

docursent contein.., neither reeoemendetione nor eenclu•lone of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI end in loaned to 
Tour agenty; tt end its Contents ere not to be distributed outside yew twisty. 



F0-302 (Re'. I-25-60) 	 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA,1' 

1 	 Data  March 24, 1964 

HOGILIA. ONTGOMERY, residing Plum Street at Nashville, 
Tennessee;-Nashville phone CA 8-0915, was contacted at the 
Warner Drug Company, located on Eighth Avenue South, Nashville, 
Tennessee. MONTGOMERY was advised of the nature of the 
interview and the identity of the interviewing agents. He 
waz ad,,ised that he did not have to make any statements and 

any statements he did make must be made freely and 
voluntarily. He was advised that he had the right to consult 
an attorney before making any statement. He was further 
advise d that any statement he made could be usedin a court 
of 3F, ,4 against him. 

MONTGOMERY thereafter advised that he is 56 years 
old and that he has been employed as a clerk in the Credit 
and Collection Department of the Western Union Telephone and 
Telegraph Company, Nashville, Tennessee, for the past 41 years. 

He stated-that the property located at Plum Street 
w;v:11..:: he presently resides is owned by his mother, Mrs. MARY 
MOITI.COMRY, age 80. 

stated that living at the same address is his 
brother GL-.1-14E MONTGOMERY, age 45; his sister ANNIE BEATY, 
a widow ag 49; and her daughter CHRISTINE BURKE, who is 34 
.years old. He stated that CHRISTINE's daughter, age 2 years, 
also resides at this address with them. 

MONTGOMERY stated that on the night of March 13, 
1964, he stayed at 2015 Fraaklin Road, Nashville, Tennessee. 
He stated that on March 14, 1964, he arrived at his home on 
Plum Street at approximately 12:15 p.m. He said that as he 
recalls, he left his home on Plum Street at approximately 
1:00 p.m. or after to go to the grocery store. He advised 
that he knows nothing concerning any call that was made 
from his telephone at Plum Street address to Austin, Texas. 
He said that he believes that he would have known of this 
call if it had been made while he was in the house. He 
advised that during the period of time that he was at the 
Plum Street address tetween 12:15 and approximately 1:00 p.m. 
on March 14, 1964, there was also at this residence his 
mother, brother, sister and his niece CHRISTINE BURKE and 

- 4 - 

On 	 1/14/64 of 	 Nashville.,  Tennessee  
SA's CHARLES J. HONETOR & 

by 
	 CHARLES F. GRIGSBY:ics 

File /Memphis 9-1241  

Dot. dl ctatvl 
 3/19/64 

 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency: It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

F0-302 (Re'. I-25-60) 	
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA,1' 

1 	 Dote March 24, 1964 

HUGH _LA . ONTGOMERY, residing Plum Street at Nashville, 
Tennessee;-NiTShville phone CA 8-0915, was contacted at the 
Warner Drug Company, located on Eighth Avenue South, Nashville, 
Tennessee. MONTGOMERY was advised of the nature of the 
interview and the identity of the interviewing agents. He 
waz ad,,ised that he did not have to make any statements and 

any statements he did make must be made freely and 
voluntarily. He was advised that he had the right to consult 
an attorney before making any statement. He was further 
advised that any statement he made could be usedin a court 
of 3a,4 against him. 

MONTGOMERY thereafter advised that he is 56 years 
old and that he has been employed as a clerk in the Credit 
and Collection Department of the Western Union Telephone and 
Telegraph Company, Nashville, Tennessee, for the past 41 years. 

He stated-that the property located at Plum Street 
;v:11..:: he presently resides is owned by his mother, Mrs. MARY 
MOIMITILRY, age 80. 

stated that living at the same address is his 
brother GL-.1-10E MONTGOMERY, age 45; his sister ANNIE BEATY, 
a widow ag 49; and her daughter CHRISTINE BURKE, who is 34 
.years old. He stated that CHRISTINE's daughter, age 2 years, 
also resides at this address with them. 

MONTGOMERY stated that on the night of March 13, 
1964, he stayed at 2015 Fraaklin Road, Nashville, Tennessee. 
He stated that on March 14, 1964, he arrived at his home on 
Plum Street at approximately 12:15 p.m. He said that as he 
recalls, he left his home on Plum Street at approximately 
1:00 p.m. or after to go to the grocery store. He advised 
that he knows nothing concerning any call that was made 
from his telephone at Plum Street address to Austin, Texas. 
He said that he believes that he would have known of this 
call if it had been made while he was in the house. He 
advised that during the period of time that he was at the 
Plum Street address tetween 12:15 and approximately 1:00 p.m. 
on March 14, 1964, there was also at this residence his 
mother, brother, sister and his niece CHRISTINE BURKE and 

-4- 
00 	 V1444_0: 	 Nashville., Tennessee 	File/Memphis 9-1241  

SA's CHARLES J. HONETOR & 
CHARLES F. GRIGSHY:ics 	 3/19/64 by  	 Dot• di ctat.d 	  

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency: it and its contents are not to be distributtml outside your agency. 



ME 9-1241 
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her daughter in addition to one NORMA JUNE McGRIFF, residing 
Portland Avenue, Nashville, and her daughter LINDA, age 6 
or 7 years old. 

He stated that also at the 
was un HARVEY WITT residing on Hart 
intelligence and considered a moron, 
old, and one ERNEST WITT, the father 
70 or 83 years old, also residing on 
1Lsh%111e. He stated that there was 
at the time one CLINTON MATTHEW, who 
ii 	 , Tennessee. 

address at that time 
Street who is of low 
age 36 or 37 years 
of HARVEY WITT, age 
Hart Street in 
also at this address 
resides on Settle Court 

He stated that during the period of time on March 
.1L;, 	when he was at the Plum Street address between 

aL4 1:00 p.m. GEORGE MONTGOMERY, NORMA JUNE McGRIFF, 
.'.:-.1ST11J-: BURKE, HARVEY WITT and CLINTON MATTHEW were 

both whiskey and wine. He advised that as he 
it,calls 4  CLINTON MATTHEW had passed out. 

stated that he does not believe that ANNIE 
waL 	 at least he could not tell it from 

ob6eyvatiL of her. He stated that in his opinion CHRISTINE 
BURKE, MAXI MeGR/FF,'OEORGE MONTGOMERY and HARVEY MITT were 
definitely drunk and as previously stated, CLINTON MATTHEW 
had passed out. 

He advised that the above named had been watching 
television and had observed and heard the results of the trial 
of RUBY at Dallas, Texas. He stated they seemed rather upset 
about it but that he attributed this to the fact that they 
had been drinking excessively. 

MONTGOMERY advised that if a telephone call was 
made to the Governor's mansion at Austin, Texas, and that 
if threats were made against the Governor, he would believe 
that either GEORGE MONTGOMERY and/or CHRISTINE BURKE were 
the ones responsible for this call. 

He again pointed out, however, that he had no 
knowledge of a call being made and no positive information 
as to who may have made the call. 
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at the time one CLINTON MATTHEW, who 
ii 	 , Tennessee. 

address at that time 
Street who is of low 
age 36 or 37 years 
of HARVEY WITT, age 
Hart Street in 
also at this address 
resides on Settle Court 

He stated that during the period of time on March 
1L;, 	when he was at the Plum Street address between 

aL4 1:00 p,m. GEORGE MONTGOMERY, NORMA JUNE McGRIFF, 
.'.:-.1ST11J-: BURKE, HARVEY WITT and CLINTON MATTHEW were 

both whiskey and wine. He advised that as he 
it,calls 4  CLINTON MATTHEW had passed out. 

stated that he does not believe that ANNIE 
waL 	 at least he could not tell it from 

ob6evvatiL of her. He stated that in his opinion CHRISTINE 
BURKE, MAXI McGR/FF,'OEORGE MONTGOMERY and HARVEY MITT were 
definitely drunk and as previously stated, CLINTON MATTHEW 
had passed out. 

He advised that the above named had been watching 
television and had observed and heard the results of the trial 
of RUBY at Dallas, Texas. He stated they seemed rather upset 
about it but that he attributed this to the fact that they 
had been drinking excessively. 

MONTGOMERY advised that if a telephone call was 
made to the Governor's mansion at Austin, Texas, and that 
if threats were made against the Governor, he would believe 
that either GEORGE MONTGOMERY and/or CHRISTINE BURKE were 
the ones responsible for this call. 
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Date Marcn 24, 1964 

GEORGE mONTGOMERY, - ie 43, born Nashville, Tennessee, 
April 	1919, was contacted en ic.erch 14, 19-1, at his 
address on Plum Street in Nashville, Tennessee. 

MONTGOMERY was advised ae to the identity of the 
e::e anti the pL;rpos.T of the interwIrw. He wan advised 

did not have to make any ntateete, that any state- 
menie he made could be used aoine; hit; :n couet. He was 
advice that he had t;he right to consult 	attorney before 
tre4k: 	etatemen;s 	H VUL furl.hc?r advised that any 

•is 'ee T.ide must be me 	Tejy an.: voluheerily. 

4eu notee et the e:ee of this interview that 
e'eNPC;3[.:2RY 	 to b• under thr irfluence of 

;.J.e2enelie trveraz;e8 	was drinitIrr; alconolic beverages 
:e 	presence 	f.:%";ep.,Jew.:e.e arerts. 	,speared to 

:> 	 eeiten% 

st7Itc-_ at th.is time that he formerly 
ee-et-C 	 -).'lvc in Fenderso:Ivillc, Tennessee, with 

- 	e .eetaperox.filte:zr one 	ao. He stated at 
eie,e :ee 	 eieei eft 	and ;hat he had beer 

e,,e-  since, He advised tLat h.: was at the residence 
OA ium St:.eet the entire lay of March 14, 1964, except for 
a short period of time when he left at approximately 2:30 
p.m. to leey some wine. He advised that the phone number at 
this addresr, is CA 8-0915. 

He stated at the time of this interview that one 
HARVEY ODE', WITT, residing on Hart Street, and ERNEST WITT, 
elso residing Hart Street, Nashville, Tennessee, were at 
the residence on Plum Street and were drJnking with him. 
He stated that one CLINTON MATTHEWS, who resides on Settle 
Court, was also at the Plum Street address and had been 
irinking to such an extent that he had passed out. 

MONTGOMERY at this time denied any knowledge of 
any telephone call 'eom the phone number CA 8-0915 to Austin, 
Texas. 

MONTGOMERY :stated that he was drunk during this 
Period of timP And that he at:mid have been using profane  
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language. He stated that if any such phone call was made 
and profane language was heard over it, it could have been 
him; however, he was not talking on any telephone and 
using profane language and definitely did not know of any 
telephone call to Texas. 

MONTGOMERY on March 15 and 18, 1964, was again 
questioned concerning the telephone call made to the 
Covcrnor's mansion in Austin, Texas, from Nashville telephone 
No. CA f-.015. He again denied any knowledge of this tele.• 

c1.1 and state'l that he had not known about the tele-
U ChiaSTINE LKE 	admitted to thra that 

ma0. stnh a call. 

MONTGOMERY on March 15, 1964, and again March 18, 
tied having participated in any telephone call to 

rio-J._.ris mansion t Au6t1n, Texas, on March 14, 1964. 

Tt is noted that at the time of this interview 
the home of HUGH MONTGOMERY, Plum Street, Nashville, 

, on March 14, 1964, was CHRISTINE BURKE and her 
2-ytla-c• ' Daughter, as viell as Mrs. MARY MONTGOMERY, age 
80 year6, 
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DIANA GRUBB, Central Records Division, Metropolitan 
Police Department, Nashville, Tennessee, on March 16, 1964, 
advised SA HONETOR that records of her office disclose the 
following: 

NORMfi JUNE McGRIFF, white female, born March 26, 
1926, has a record of seven arrests from February, 1953, to 
October, 1961, involving charges of loiterins and disorderly 
house; disorderly and offensive conduct; disorderly conduct; 
drunk; disoperiy and offensive conduct and drunk on the 
street, Finer for these offenses range from $5.00 to $10.00 
c4ild it! b,:r1,;: int,;tars cY.arte;€:: were diemAsed. 

CHRISTINE BURKL, white female, born April 28, 1930, 
ha a record of arrests shown as follows: 

Jul.:; 6, 1962 - are,sted, chargel with public 
drukc4Iness and releast..d on bond; 
April 17, 1963 - charge of drunk, fined $10.00; 
August 30, 1963 - assault and battery, fined 
$50,00 and sentence suspended. 
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:EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA 

1 	
Doe 

March 24, 1964 

CHRISTINE BURKE, residing Plum Street, Nashville, 
phona. CP• 8-0915, was interviewed on March 14, 1964. She was 
advised at the outset of this interview of the identity of 
the interviewIng agents and the nature of the interview. 
S'ne was advised that she did not have to make any statements, 
trt- 	statements the made could be used against him in 
c;o-:::.t. She 	ad4ized further that she had the right to 
CGAS'Al ?II attorney before making any statements and that 

stat,3me.its she did make must be made freely and voluntarily. 

PreE:ent at the time of this interview was GEORGE 
M-8. Y.,",R.Y MONTCOMEiY, age 80 years. Also 

At air this adciess av this time was the 2-year-old 
CHE1STINE BURKE, 

It wa.s ..voted at the beginning of this interview 
CHLSS.:'INF FJRKE appeared to b under the influence of 

bvelac,:i.  and quite incuhertalt. 

TRISTINE BURKE advised at this time that she had 
L:ten at t. 1:., address on Plum Street the entire day of March 
.24, 1964, 

1.t.E denied having watchedtelevision and denied 
having seeil the results of the RUBY trial on television. 

BURKE denied knowing anything concerning any tele-
phone call to Austin, Texas. 

She advised that the only person she recalls at 
this address during the noon period from 12:00 until 1:00 
p.m, on March 14, 1964, was Mrs. MARY MONTGOMERY, her 
80-year-old grandmother; HUGH MONTGOMERY and her (BURKE's) 
mother, ANNIE BEATY, who also resided at Plum Street, 
Nashville. 

On March 15. 1964, CHRISTINE BURKE telephonically 
contacted SA CHARLES J, HONETOR and advised that she desired 
to discuss the telepitone call which was made to Austin, 
Texas, on March 14, 1964. 
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On March 15, 1964, CHRISTINE BURKE was again 
intt:rviewed at her residence on Plum Street, Nashville, 
Tennesee, by SA's HONETOR and GRIGSBY. CHRISTINE BURKE, 
vlio stated that her maiden name is BEATY, again denied that 
any man at the residence on Plum Street had been involved 
in me,Ing the teler;:;ne call to Austin, Texas. She furnished 
th fo:lcwing free and voluntary statement: 

"Nashville, Tennessee 
March 15, 1964 

"1, Christin,i Burl,3, hereby make the following 
z;c:L voJ:Intary statement to Charles J. Honetor and 

Chdrat. 	Gragsby who have identified themselves to me 
as lei;: Special Agents with the Federal Bureau of Investiga. 

I have been advised that I do not have to make any 
:t that any nLAement 1 do m:417e can be used 
in court. I have been advised that I have the 

.16ht to consult an attorney before making this statement. 

':)7; March 14, 1964 about noon I was watching the 
T.V. My Grandmother, Mrs. Mary Montgomery, 

L4 mother 	Beaty and Norma McGriff and possibly others 
were watcing T.V. 

"Norma McGriff, after the results'of the Ruby 
trial were shown, went to the telephone which is number 
CA 8-0915 at Pulm Street, Nashville, Tenn. where I live. 
Norma McGriff madea call on the telephone and then called 
me to the telephone and said I have got the Governor's 
Mansion on the phone. I knew that she meant the Mansion 
of Lhe Governor of Texas at Austin, Texas. She said she 
had already told him that they were going to kill him. 

"I got on the telephone and told the man that the 
Governor was going to get killed when they pull the switch 
on Ruby. I hung up fr.c telephone. If a man talked on the 
telephone I don't kTw'who it would be. Both Norma and I 
were drunk as well a everyone else except my grandmother 
Mrs. Mary Montgomery. Hugh Montgomery had gone to the 
grocery store. 

"The only reason the telephone call was made is 
becauce Norma and I were drunk and had become emotionally 
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upseb over the results of the trail of Ruby when we saw 
ft on 

"I am 34 years old and was born 4/28/30 at 
Nisi:vine, Tenn. -I live in a house on Plum Street owned 
Ly cri,4 viand,r)ther Mrs. Mary Montgomery. I also have a 
2 yfur oad ddughter whom I take care of and who lives with 
m_ at this address. 

1 r- eve read the above statement consisting of 
two other cages an,i it is true. 

/s/ "Christine Burke 

Special Ag,mt, F.B.I., Nashville, Tem, 
F. Grioby, Special Agent, FBI, Nashville, Tenn, 

he following is a description of CHRISTINE BURKE 
as 	 through interrogation and observation on March 

Name: 	 CHRISTINLV=4,ee BEATY''N 
4.------  

sex: 	 Female- 
Race: 	 White 
Ave: 	 33 
Born: 	 April 28, 1930, Nashville, 

Tennessee 
Height: 	 5' 4" 
Weight: 	 120 pounds 
Hair: 	 Brown 
Eyes: 	 Blue-green 
Scars and Marks: Tattoo, base of left thumb 

consisting of three dots which 
contains a burn scar over these 
dots 

Educatior, 	High School and business school 
training at Watkins Institute, 
Nashville 

Marital Status: 	Divorced 
Relatives: 	Mother, ANNIE BEATY, Plum Street, 

Nashville; children, DENISE RENEE 
BURKE, age 2 years, residing Plum 
Street, Nashville, MARY ANN BURKE, 
recently married, married name 
unknown, residing Boscobel Height., 
635 Sullivan Street, Nashville, 
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1 	 Date March 24, 1964 

NORMA JUNE McGRIFF, residing Apartment 13, 1705 
Portla:A Avenue, Nashville, was interviewed at her residence, 
at which time she was advised of the nature of the interview 
and the identity of the interviewing Agents. NORMA JUNE 
McGRIFF denied that any man was involved in the telephone 
call made on March 14, 1964, to the Governor's mansion at 
AufAin, Texa?. 	Mc:GRIFF furnished the following free 
aria vc:luntary uatement: 

"Nashville, Tennessee 
PL-:.rch 16, 3964 

N..rma June; McGriff, hereby make the following 
fl,ce ard v:,luntary statement to Charles J. Honetor and 

Hillin, Jr. who have identified themselves to me 
as beinL., Special Agents with the Federal Bureau of Investiga- 

. T 

	

	 ad.:ifkud that I dr,  nc:t have to make any 
enC tinat any statement I do make can be used 

again ,t o in a court of law. I have been advised that I 
have th::' 	to consult an attorney before making this 

am 38 years old, born Springfield, Tennessee 
March 26, 1)26. 	presently reside in Apt. 13, 1705 
Portland Ave., Nashville, Tennessee with my 7-year old 
daughter. 

"On March 14, 1964, sometime in the early aftern0On 
I was at the home of Hugh Montgomery, Plum Street. I do 
not know what the phone number is at this address but it 
would be listed to the Montgomery's who live at this address. 
Present at the time were Ann Beaty, George Montgomery, and 
Christine Burke, and possibly others. 

"All of us had been drinking and had been watching 
the Ruby trial on. T.V. When the results of the trial was 
announced we all became emotionally upset and excited. 
Either Christine Bu kc or I made a phone call to the Governor 
at Austin, Texas. 3ome man answered the telephone and said 
Governor Connally was away for the weekend. I did not make 
any threats over the phone. I told the man that we wanted 
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March 26, 1:2)26. 	presently reside in Apt. 13, 1705 
Portland Ave., Nashville, Tennessee with my 7-year old 
daughter. 

"On March 14, 1964, sometime in the early afternoon 
I was at the home of Hugh Montgomery, Plum Street. I do 
not know what the phone number is at this address but it 
would be listed to the Montgomery's who live at this address. 
Present at the time were Ann Beaty, George Montgomery, and 
Christine Burke, and possibly others. 

"All of us had been drinking and had been watching 
the Ruby trial on T.V. When the results of the trial was 
announced we all became emotionally upset and excited. 
Either Christine Bu kc or I made a phone call to the Governor 
at Austin, Texas. some man answered the telephone and said 
Governor Connally was away for the weekend. I did not make 
any threats over the phone. I told the man that we wanted 
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to t.91k to Governor Connally; that we just heard on T.V. 
that 	got the death penalty and that we wanted to talk 
to the Governor; that I wanted to see if the Governor 
couldn't do something for Ruby. The man said he didn't 
!:Or, f wh.,:.t he co.,:ld do about it; that the Governor was 

town. Christine Burke then took the phone and told 
thlo 	'.1-1:1:; when they pull the switch on Ruby, Connally 

lie tou. 

nri6tine and I a 	the only ores: that I can 
2.6.:1- ar, anything ,wel. the telephone 1,:riag this 

0,:wernor Connally in Austin, Texas. 

:e orly ore in the house that would not know 
th f.::,12 was made would be Mrs. Mary Montgomery who 

old. I would not have talked in this manner 
ChrIst!_ne is the only one 

t:12:;:aT.s .d.zrinz this t.elephone 	anl she 
;dn - t me.1) it. She was Just drunk. Everyone except the 
c' o 	i Mils. Monteomery were drunk. There was no man 

the telephone but the could have been 
:,!_n 	vc. 	ln the Lick6r0L:ni. Also it was Christine's 
baby that, .6 crying when this phone call was made. I 
cannot rel whether I put through the call or whether 
Christine did it. Christine was using profane language 
while talking on the telephone. 

"I have read the above statement consisting of 
this and two other pages and it is true. 

/s/ "Norma June McGriff 

"Wi%nessed: 
/s/ "Charles J. Honetor, Special Agent, F.B.I., Nashville, 
Tenn. 3/16/64 
/s/ "Henderson Hillin Jr. SA, FBI, Nashville, Tenn. 3/16/64" 

The foil: 	is a description of NORMA JUNE 
McGRIFF, nee WARD, 	obtained through interrogation and 
observation: 

Name: 	 NORMA JUNE McGRI 	WARD, aka 
e11-1 McGriff 

Sex: 

- 13 - 
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Write 
37 
Yarch 26, 1926, Springfield, 
Tennessee 

51 2i" 
120 pounds 
Brown 
proven 
None known 
1:th grade 
1.) ,2(Thi.er, LINDA 1E% McnPUF, 

MYi,DRED 
residin 	 Court, 

Na'd1vJlles  
11;1:0 1) VAJ!G7,I, employed U. S. 
7.117 O'sri,lo 

times for drunk, 
approximately three or four 
years ago. 

hbee: 
Age: 
Born: 

Height: 
Weight: 
Eyes: 

Scar:: and Marks: 
Educailon: 
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M.F. 9-1243 

The facts in this case were discussed with Assistant 
U. S. Attorney CARROL KILGORE, Nashville, Tennessee, on 
March 16, 1964, by SA HONETOR. 

Mr, KILGORE advised that he would decline proseou-
t -...2r of the subjects to this matter since the threatening 
felep,icne call grew c%It of publicity given the RUBY trial 
and has caused by drunkenness of the subjects; that it 
appilently was not a delitcrate and serious threat and wall 

taken. Further, the actual threat itself did 
not (use .,ElctLal damage. He further stated that prosecution 
in hl_s opinion for this threat might inspire additional 

thats. 

By communication dated March 18, 1964, the San 
niviLion advisee that on March 18, 1964, Assistant 

1:!1" -: 	O. 1Kj7P.Y, Wt.:tern District of TWILLS, 
Texas, .'.u:horized a complaJnt being filed 

(. 1arging !:objects with a violation of Sec.tion875W, Title 
3, U. S i:Qde, and recommended $2500 bc;nd. San Antonio 
turther 	%ised a complaint was filed on March 18, 1964, 
by nA 	r, MAGENNIS before V. S. Commissioner FRANK J. 
BASKIN, 0— Antonio, Texas, and a warrant was issued. 

CHRISTINE BURIC-2, nee BEATY, Plum Street, Nashville, 
Tennessee, on March 18, 1964, was arrested at her residence 
on Plum Street by SA's CHARLES J. HONETOR and CHARLES F. 
GRIGSBY. 

NORMA JUNE McGRIFF, nee WARD, Apartment 13, 
1705 Portiand Avenue, Nashville, Tennessee, on March 18, 
1964, was arrested at her residence by SA's HENDERSON 
HILLIN, JR. and CORNELIUS W. SHEA. 

Subjects were taken before U. S. Commissioner 
A. B. NEIL, JR., Nashville, Tennessee, on March 18, 1964, 
Subjects at their appearance before Commissioner NEIL 
waived removal heang and were released on a non-surety 
bond of $2500, 
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TO : SAC, DALLAS (44-1639) 

FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (44-494) 

RE 	JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka 
VICTIM (DECEASED) 
CR 

00:DALLAS 

Re Dallas airtel dated 3/25/64. 

gement' wade througTN11~11111.1116 
Pacific Telephone an elegraph Company, 

retent1,9 of all telephone toll charge 
,informat •rere San Francisco telephone JU 7-7674 asftned 

. 'to FHA GOLDSTEIN, 640 Teresita Blvd., San Francisco. 

Stop card enclosed to Dallas. bequest Dallas 
notisysanFranciscolownretentionofilvir records no 
longer required. 

Via AIRTEL 
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JACK V. Mar, aka; 
LEE fLARVEZ OSWALD, aka VICTIM 
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CR 
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Dallas, Texas 
April 9, 1964 
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TOUraine StYar7FiliiirTeXas, whose name was furnished 
AC... A 

 

by Mrs. PRANCES BIRCH as having made the statement on No- 
vember' 22, 1963, or November 23, 1963, that he was going 

to shoot OSWALD, advised as follows on January 20, 19648 

"- Mr. HARVEY advised that he is employed 
AV.  

t"-, man by the M & $ Company, Fort Worth, Texas. and 

played in selling funeral cars. 

, 	 - .4 

- , •-HARVEY stated that for a period of about four 

'months ̀ending in,,December 1963 hCihad a continuous illicit 
.41.4p:„;;.,,,affair with JANE BIRCH, 9100 Metz Drive, Dallas, and during 

;!=this period he stayed in the BIRCH hOme with JANE and her 

\ N  I 
ALBERT G. HARVEY, also known as AL HARVEY, 3025 

ALBERT G. HARVEY, ALSO KNOWN 
AS AL KNRVEY:''DALLAS, TEXAS _  

as sales-
is so em- 

mother, Mrs. FRANCES BIRCH. He stated that during this 

. time he gave JANE BIRCH $100.00 a month in compensation for 

. his relationship with her and to help provide the necessities 

ri 0~'?-  of life for her and her mother. According to HARVEY, An 
was caring for an infant illegitimate daughter iihidh 

'was' not his dhild. JANE's mother was a former "stripper". 
1*;Lh' AS sell as JANE's 'sister, PAT XONS, wife of KEN ROBS. • • 
t 4 f,74 

, 	.• 

HARVEY continued by stating in December 1963 he 

learned that JANE BIRCH was going out with other men and 

This document contains neither recommendations nor 

.conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and 

is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
ibuted outside your agency. 	

"Beriarnri 

Mr.:Jesse E. Currye Chief of Police, Dallas, Texas 	1"f"  

V4e;, 1 -•.■ Mr.' J. E. "Bill" Decker, Dallas County, .DallaS, Texas .t  

1 - Me; Forrest V. Sorrels, Secret Service, Dallas, Texas r-el%1  

- Mr. Henry Wade, District Attorney, Dallas, Texas 

3' - Dallas 11 - 44-1639) (1 - 8044Alt3g-1372) 

using his money to pay expenses during these activities, 

whereuponhe became angry with her and ceased his relation-

ship with her and discontinued giving her money, Which in 

turn caused her, her mother and her sister to become angry 

with him, inasmuch as they bad no other means of securing 

4111.0111■411001.■■■■■••■■•■•■■■■..■■■•■■■■■■•■■”■VIS■MO ...... 0...■■■••••■■■■■■■•■■•■■■ 
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. his relationship with her and to help provide the necessities 
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4at,BIRCE was caring for an infant illegitimate daughter iihidh 
Was'not his dhild. JANE's mother was a former "stripper", 

46' AS sell as JANE's 'sister, PAT ROHE, wife of REN ROHS. 
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HARVEY continued by stating in December 1963 he 
learned that JANE BIRCH was going out with other men and 

turn caused her, her mother and her sister to become angry 
with him, inasmuch as they had no other means of securing 
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. 	. , 	 • 	 . , 

e,j•  

Mr. HARVEY advised that he is employed 
man by the M & $ Company, Fort Worth, Texas, and 
played in selling funeral cars. 

4.4:,. - V- - , - -I 	_ 	 .4 
,-,; 	, HARVEY stated that for a period of about four 
/ :laconths 'ending in, December 1963 hclhad a continuous illicit 

414,...affair with JANE BIRCH, 9100 Metz Drive, Dallas, and during 
eY-this period he stayed in the BIRCH hOme with JANE and her 

mother, Mrs. FRANCES BIRCH. He stated that during this 
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ilt4 -4:i i , thenecessities of life. As a result, they all'harassed -  
him by-phoning his residence and his place of buiiness and • 'ri•il'r - ..i!..i.,... • using abusive and threatening language to him and to others 

•.'4'.. who answered the phone. Be finally, through the assistance  
..--•.„,.. 

.

• 

.i.4.,' of attorney WYNN G. STANTON,. signed peace bond complaints ..< .,- .• , - .••••:.• . 
:. 	• 	- •••-- 

 
against, both BIRTH women andMrs. )(OHS in Judge:4701;B. 	:.:,•••••'.... •••• ,.-_,--::c•-•- 

..*y..,•4•• BROWN'•_,court, 'Dallas. , As a result of •several arguments- -,%:..:' 4c.,  .:•:,',.•41‘..?/'7:'•'; 7.1.-  - 
with'-the BIRCH women;,hey-accUsed"'him of assault and '' •- - :. •-•-•.`v,--7--.... . 	.. 	% 

--'threatened  to file complaints against him in local courts 	' v - 	••.4!;:.:.. 
t?0,-• ,..., but later changed their minds. -.6%, N.; I 

N 	1... 
, ...,. . 	• 	' HARVEY stated that. as a result ofhis differences 	... 
-..!'-•"- 	' --r•,....--- , • ( 1k4.... , 8.... - 

 
with the BIRCH women, these women have stated on more than ••:.. • ...:,. -7 - - 
one, occasion that they would. .:Rgst even" yith.HARVEyand:  

- .4.t...,k..•.. would do 'anything to get him in trouble. -- ' - 	: • •` . 	•:• . 	- • 	., ...-,...- •..-; 	... 
:Clit.ti42e,,•-•.*ta,  , r 	- 	• , • 	,.. 1.- 	- . 	. 	. 
.r.." 
'....P.:.Y.:- 	

• 	HARVEY stated that he does not recall ever making 
•-;,..* i--::. •- a statement to anyone to the effect that he contemplated _.... , 

getting a gun and shooting LEE HARVEY OSWALD, and added that 
-,..0.,,:•,:*.;.4,,, he could not have made such a statement while intoxicated 

..#44......,4, .t.: inasmuch as he does not drink. He added that he may have • .'•;. ,••••, ,.,•:.,' 
made -a statement expressing the opinion that if JACK RUBY •  

In--  -* were released from Jail on bond he might be shot or other- 	- •- ,..,. 
•••-•.:; - wise killed just as OSWALD was killed. • He added that if he 

•#?.'4,'" did make such a statement it was notto convey the impression  .4 -. 
,q;,..:. • that he himself bad any notion of harming RUBY but merely 
''',•, expressing the opinion or fear that if RUBY were released, 

someone might kill him. 

Mx. HARVEY advised that he does not know JACK 
RUBY and never knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD; further, that he knows 
of no information indicating a connection between OSWALD and 

. f -.. _ ..i.: 
...1̀  RUBY or the assassination of President KENNEDY and the ...4, ,  
4. 'N. shooting of OSWALD by RUBY. 

. •  
..4z., , _..,,....  

.:‘,4.44...;• • . 	. 
-e--"k, - SiAlkeltAT  ) ••• ..- 

Cafiittk4  !'  

....- - 2-
.... 

 
4et. 
....4:14.' 
":".t.t'',.•: 	. 	, 

iita;;;;k41,-',1;i:.•. -ie.....z.s•-;•_-,....:.:J..._;..... 

FAT G • RARVEY ALSO KNOW 
ble..14ZW.L.126M---/1425a... 

• 

4/44:;•••14',"/"...17.01Wrie07vi.-4"4/1istfut....14rOWCRSThr . 	. 	tkr00,1.-.reoe 
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"„i".::0••• • .:  using abusive and threatening language to him and to others 
who answered the phone. Be finally, through the assistance 
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threatened to file complaints against him in local courts 
but later changed their minds. 	Nok.;I 

N„ 

HARVEY stated that. as a result -of his differences 
- 	- with the BIRCH women, 'these women have stated on more than 

- .46-erSti;:._one,'occasion that they would,•;"get•even" vithHARVEy and .• = 	-- • 
would do '•anything to get him in - trouble.' 	• '` 

• . 	. 	.,• 
• 

• HARVEY stated that he does not recall ever making 
• a statement to anyone to the effect that he contemplated 

getting a gun and shooting LEE HARVEY OSWALD, and added that 
he could not have made such a statement while intoxicated 
inasmuch as he does not drink. He added that he may have , 	•••••••• 

-!*.:'!=7:-•••;::=made -a 'statement expressing the opinion that if JACK RUBY 	• 
• - were released from jail.on bond he might be shot or other- 	•i:•;-•. • 

wise killed just as OSWALD was killed. • He added that if he 	. • 
tir7k:" did make such a statement it was not to convey the impression 	,;,.... 

• that he himself had any notion of harming RUBY but merely 
expressing the opinion or fear that if RUBY were released, 
someone might kill him. 

Mr. HARVEY advised that he does not know JACK 
RUBY and never knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD; further, that he knows 
of no information indicating a connection between OSWALD and 

J ; 
- 
-4;1' RUBY or the assassination of President KENNEDY and the - 	,••• • _ 	shooting of OSWALD by RUBY. 

4. 4;, 	- • 
s

- 

e.••„1:,;-q 

• . 	 ' 

*A- 

•• 

 • 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. Post Office Box 2118 

Detroit, Michigan 48231 
April 8, 1964 

Manager, 
Michigan Bell Telephone Company 
1365 Cass Avenue 
Detroit, Michigan 

Re: Jack L. Ruby 

Dear Sir: 

This is to advise you that telephone company 
zecords pertaining to toll .calls for the period September 26, 
1963 to November 22, 1963, for telephones listed to or known 
to be utilized by Earl R. Ruby, 29925 Woodland Drive, Southfield, 
Michigan, may be required as evidence in connection with an 
official investigation now in progress. 

In addition to telephone service for Ruby at his 
residence, (not listed in theApril 1963 North Area Telephone 
Directory), this would include telephone service at his 
place of business, Cob* Cleaners, 18135 Livernois Avenue, 
Detroit, (listed in the April 1963 Detroit Telephone Directory 
as UN 3-0400). 

It is requested that such records, including any 
available supporting data relating to other than "Customer 
Dialed Station" calls, be retained as possible evidence 
until a subpoena duces tecum is issued or until you are ad-
vised that their retention is no longer necessary. 

Your cooperation in this matter is very much 
appreciated. 

•ws 

( 

0,1••••••,......o., • 

Very truly yours, 

0 Dallas (44 1679) (1 
2 	Detroit (44 563) 

1-:.66-2141 
CR/pam 
(5) 

Bernard C. Brown 
Special Agent in Charge 

9 e 
SLHIALIZLii 	... ....fiLFD 	 

APR 1 ',.: 1;3S4 
V.I31— DALLAS 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. Post Office Box 2118 

Detroit, Michigan 48231 
April 8, 1964 

Manager, 
Michigan Bell Telephone Company 
1365 Cass Avenue 
Detroit, Michigan 

Re: Jack L. Ruby 

Dear Sir: 

This is to advise you that telephone company 
zecords pertaining to toll .calls for the period September 26, 
1963 to November 22, 1963, for telephones listed to or known 
to be utilized by Earl R. Ruby, 29925 Woodland Drive, Southfield, 
Michigan, may be required as evidence in connection with an 
official investigation now in progress. 

In addition to telephone service for Ruby at his 
residence, (not listed in theApril 1963 North Area Telephone 
Directory), this would include telephone service at his 
place of business, Cob* Cleaners, 18135 Livernois Avenue, 
Detroit, (listed in the April 1963 Detroit Telephone Directory 
as UN 3-0400). 

It is requested that such records, including any 
available supporting data relating to other than "Customer 
Dialed Station" calls, be retained as possible evidence 
until a subpoena duces tecum is issued or until you are ad-
vised that their retention is no longer necessary. 

Your cooperation in this matter is very much 
appreciated. 

•ws 

( 

.er• .0,...,0' • Very truly yours, 

0 Dallas (44 1679) (c/ux..) 
2 	Detroit (44 563) 

1-:.66-2141 
CR/pam 
(5) 

Bernard C. Brown 
Special Agent in Charge 

(I 	. 
9 e 

it:0E2;1D 

SLHIALIZLI ,  • ... ....FILED 	 

APR 1 ',.: 19S4 
FBI — DALLAS 
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DE 1--e6-71}-,  w - 513 

  

LEAD 

 

 

DALLAS  

AT DALLAS, TEXAS: 

Dallas office will advise Detroit when no longer 
necessary to retain above records. Stop card enclosed. 

 

DE 7--e6-71}-,  w - 513 

  

LEAD 

 

 

DALLAS  

AT DALLAS, TEXAS: 

Dallas office will advise Detroit when no longer 
necessary to retain above records. Stop card enclosed. 
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7 
SOS Army 

SO Detroit VIch 

CM Wash DC 

Edward Crowder 
Jr #1011 -FAA-- 
Edward Browder• 
Jr #AAT12 

• 
Edward Browder 
#-_ 

SOS Army 

British Security 
Go-Ordination 
NY ICY 

Edward Browder 
Jr #42-LAB 
dward Browder 
r #-- • 

r _ _Ie. STATES DEPARTMENT OF 1#.  
_ 

C EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION' ( 
IIIASLIINCTON 21. IX C. 

. . • 

4-25-62 
(342 AP ) • 

The follow' g FBI record, NUMBER 4 840 823 

Dieweser. 

„ is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. 

CHASIGt 
	

-0111101111111111 
ARRESTED OR 
.ACCURED 

pilot 
4-10-42 
pplicanti  

FP 
11-20-42 
pplicant 

FP 
2-24-43 
pilot "C 
-10-43 

civilian 
)ilot 
rainee 
-25-44 

01:1a City Okla 

US141 Okla City 

1.1!;M Ninai Fla 

I • 

i.orme-rly tut-16,411 this Human onneenting individuals of the same or similar names or Plisses and ARE LISTED 
Notatinns indicated by • ARE NOT BASED ON FINGERPRINTS IN FBI flea. The notations are baf•cd on data 

C. \IX AS INVESTIGATIVE LEADS. 	 se-..veme-a a. araaaa. awinas swat 
■ 

tdward Browder 
Jr #57047 

OklmEdward Browder 

0Okla
-- 30 Okla City 

 

Edward Browder 2-9748 

F 
-24-47 
tecord 
/ray 
4-24-47 2 chgs theft 

govt prop 
12-2-47 1 yr 
in Cunt or 
Atty Gen 

re' on $5000 
boad returnab 

Edward Browder 
Jr 0197-m 

export 
implements of 
War 	 at AuTvsta 

3.4i-4 beat to 
---- --prve 19 mos 

p each of 2 
tc In cuat," of 
tty Gen sent 

44-1639-4cm  n chi export 
aploments of 
ar (Neutralit;/ 
At) sent • 
-23-49 at 
Wand Fla prob 
Aposed until 

I 	

5 
3-12-48 OrganizI 	

-21-50. 
 

Expedition again.t 
Friendly potter 	\- 

,subject in Fe1 
iCustorly 4-24-47_ 

(342 AP ) 

CORTRID OR *r 
rimcgAmmn 

• . 
NAME AND NU in 

  

SOS Army 

SO Detroit /eich 

CM Wash DC 

SOS Army 

British Security 
co-Ordirkation 
NY ICY 

Edward Crowder 
Jr #104-PAA ------ 
Edward Browder • 
Jr #AA,12 

• 
Edward Browder 
#-- 

Edward Browder 
Jr #42-143 
dward Browder 
❒✃✍✍•• 

- 
STATES DEPARTMENT OF I 	• 	

4-25 C2 
 

C EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION' ( 
IIIASLIINCTON 23. IX C. 

The follow' g FBI record, NUMBER 4 84o 823 is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE OILY. 

0240-o.04.4. 
Dievegar. 

CHASIGt 
	

01111.0  STAIN 

✑ 
❒✎ 

ARRESTED OR 
.11ECLIVED 

pilot 
4-10-42 

FP 
11-20-42 
pplicant 
FP 

2-24-43 
pilot 't 
-10-43 
civilian 
)11.ot 
rainee 
-25-44 

•subjectin Fed 
Custody 4-24-47_ 

✩ 

U:141 Okla Cit y 

01:la City Okla tdward Browder 
Jr /67047 

Edward Browder 
11/-- 30 Okla City 
Okla 

Ninal Fla 	Edward Lsrowder 
❁❒ jf I:1174 

12-2-47 1 yr 
in Cunt or 
Atty Gen 

rel on $5000 
bond returnab 
at Aurysta  

b❅❅▼ eat to 
----'—erve 19 moo 

p each of 2 
tc in cult" of 
tty Gen sent 

✔✔✍✑✖✓✙✪✍✑✑✗✑ n ❚  :utscur xport 
saplements of 
ar (lieutral M 
At)  sent • 
-23-49 at 
Ltnmi Fla prob 
Ap

1-50. 
osed until 

I 	

5 
3-12-48 Organize 	

-2 

Expedition again It 
Friendly potter 	\- 

2-9 748 

FP 
-24-47 
tecord 
Inly 
4-24-47 

export 
implements of 
War 

2 chgs theft 
govt prop 

  

  

Edward Browder 
Jr 0197-14 

   

Notati•ms indicated by • ARE NOT RASED ON FINGERPRINTS IN FBI files. The notations are based on data 
iorsno-rly furnir411 this Human rinneerning individuals of the sun or similar Dames or Pnaar.a and ARE LISTED 
C. \ LY AS INVESTIGATIVE LEADS. se—vee-a a. aw.asaa. awinas swat 

n 



2 7._ The folio 

CONT/N 
I/INGE 

TOR AY 
DINTS • INANE AND NUMBER 

ARRESTED OR 
RtCtilICD 

g FBI record. NUMBER 4 840 823 

Edward 
	

Jizr 
#6196-M 

Earl Browder"„ 
Jr.,#94020 

..-.-DEPARTMENT OF ,Jr 
DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO....- 

1 	 IrksalINGTON LS. D. C. 

2t-62 
(342 Ai,  ) 

C3 

	
Dirocsor. 

, is furnished.  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. 

CNAUR4 410: ANIMOSCDOO 

USM, Miami, Fla. 

S0,-Miami,Fla. 

Fel. Corr. Inst. 
Tallahassee, Fla. 

SO Riami Fie 

.PD Loa Angeles 
Calif 

PD Denver Colo. 

PD Tulsa Okla 

PD Tulsa Okla 

SO Tulsa Okla 

30 Lubbock Texas 

Edward Browder 
Jr., #6473-TF 

Edward Browder 
Jr. #CR187.8 

Edward Browder 

Y16"E65 
rd Boles 

owder #37320— 
;:dwzird Boles 
4,Tvader #29775 

•EcipizErd Doles 
BPOW 4er 5  29775 
Edwar.d Browder 
Jr. 

„
#22c47 

Edward Browder 
Jr 06742 

3-12-48 

-23-48 

9-21-48 

9-16-49 
Crimina 
Regist 

• 5-16-51 

2-16-52 

-29-53 

4-29-53 

5-4-53 

5-13-53 

_.Regally expor 
Ailitary Aircra 

conspiracy 

Consp. to steal 
Govt. prop.cons 
to aid rev. in 
Foreign Country 

ration 

susp 476a PC 
checks (non-
sufficient fund 
Inv Fug 

held for inv-
checks and auto 

Mgt-rr .justice 
auto theft 

4 

fel theft  

• 4-29-48,Vordict-
t Xot Guilty 

5-12-48 rel to 
USM 

18 mos. 
9-15-49 parole 

Rel.Inst. 

-1-51 diem 

to co 5-1-53 
• 

Pend 

SO Amarillo Texas 

CA MiamilBeliqh Fla 

. -le • 

-PD iMimi • 1 la 

Edward 
Browder #26181 

. 
Edward Browder 

d 
 68-7-5y 

. #A-2725o 
13-7M 

Edward Browder 
Jr. *'o1548 

. 8-7-57 

5-29-55 bond forf 

D3-fall give 
bat acct 
(wantbd by Miami 
FD) 
inv B&E GL 
bad chks 

C-7-57 Nolle 
Frosse & rel 
to, Miami PD 

id-10-57 to Co. 
(Capias) 

• 

Notations indicated by • ARE NOT BASED ON FINGERPRINTS IN FBI film The notations are based on data 
formerly furnished this Bureau concerning individuals of the same or similar names or aliases and ARE LISTED 
ONLY AS INVESTIGATIVE LEADS. AB-41111111.11 f a ge.....ms, sewers ammo 

2 7_ The folio 

CONT/N 
VINCE 

TOR Of 
DINTS • INANE AND NUMBER ARRESTED OR 

RtCtil/CD 

g FBI record, NUMBER 4 840 823 

Edward 
#6196-M 

..-.-DEPARTMENT OF ,Jr 
DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO....- 

1 	 IrksalINGTON LS. D. C. 

4-25-62 
(342 Ai,  ) 

C41 

	
Dirocsor. 

, is furnished.  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. 

CNAUR4410: 
	

ANIMOSCDON 

USM, Miami, Fla. 

S0,-Miami,Fla. 

Fel. Corr. Inst. 
Tallahassee, Fla. 

SO Riami*Fla 

.PD Loa Angeles 
Calif 

PD Denver Colo. 

PD Tulsa Okla 

PD Tulsa Okla 

SO Tulsa Okla 

30 Lubbock Texas 

Earl Browder"„ 
Jr.,#94020 

Edward Browder 
Jr., #6473-TF 

Edward Browder 
Jr. #cR1878 

Edward Browder 
Jr. 
rICE65 

rd Boles 
, owder #37320-- 
Award Boles 
4,owder #29775 
AEOwaxd Doles 
,B:-ow4er 5  29775 
Edwar.0 Browder 
Jr. 

„#20547 
Edward Browder 
Jr 06742 

3-12-48 

-23-48 

9-21-48 

9-16-49 
Crimina 
Regist 

• 5-16-51 

2-16-52 

-29-53 

4-29-53 

5-4-53 

5-13-53  

_.Regally expor 
Ailitary Aircra 

conspiracy 

Conap. to steal 
Govt. prop.cone 
to aid rev. in 
Foreign Country 

• 
ration 

susp 476a PC 
checks (non-
sufficient fund 
Inv Fug 

held for inv-
checks and auto 

Mgt-yr .justice 
auto theft 

4 
fel theft 

• 14-29-48,Verdlot-
t Xot Guilty 

5-12-48 rel to 
USM 

18 mos. 
9-15-49 parole 

Rel.Inst. 

-1-51 diem* 

to co 5-1-53 

peed 

SO Amarillo Texas 

D MiamilBeiqh Fla 
-..?-!---,) 

I 

. -le • 

_PD Mimi 1a 

Edward 
Browder #26181 

. 
Edward Browder 68-7-5y 

. #A-2725o  
13-7M 

Jr. *'o1548 
Edward Browder . 8-7-57  

bond forf 

D3-fall give 
sat acct 
(wantbd by Nlami 
FD) 
inv B&E GL 11-. -
bad chks 

C-7-57 Nolle 
Frosse & rel 
to, Miami PD 

id-10-57 to Co. 
(Caplas) 

• 

5-29-55 

Notations indicated by • ARE NOT BASED ON FINGERPRINTS IN FBI files. The notations are based on data 
_formerly furnished this Bureau concerning individuals of the same or similar names or aliases and ARE LISTED 
ONLY AS INVESTIGATIVE LEADS. 

AB-41111104 	 sewers ammo 



pp 
	*V 

•INOIG 	PRiNTS MAE AN* NUMMI AIINCSTED ON 
IIILCEIVU0 . 	COLANCIC OISPOSIMON 

• . 

F1 

MItuni. Fla Edward Browder• U-10-57 4 cta W/C under 1-3-58 2 cts 
Jr. #214327-' $50 1 et obt 	'' dism 1-7-58 2 
14879 loney under false 

iretenses 
cts WC 1 obt 

false prey-. no  
)t. of Pub Safety 
wi. Fla 

Edward 3rowder 
Jr. #59-2325- 

3-2,, hold for Marsha 3-2-59 rel 
to Marshal 

14i179 

d Miami. Fla Edward Browder 3-2-59 I'M see supplement 
, 	 -- Jr. #805 M Cr I 

i 	. 
ot' 	r;a7, 	Safet;li :(i.,::,rd 	Bri:der =.-. -5) hcIld for marshal :5-15-59 	rel ' 

mi.Fla Jr. ' Marshal 
4.7-);--'f..):8--11437) . 	, 	• 

• :- 

t of Pub Safety 
mil' a 

Edward rrciwder, 
Jr. 

5-15-59 obtaininz money 
under false 

7-19-60 bond_ 
estreat 

t of Pub Safety 

#59-5103-111S79' - 

sward Browder Jr 

, 

4-8-60 

pretense 

WC Under L2 7-19-60 bond 
mi Fla 

„,..,..A.• 
60-4350-14879 cts) estreat 

1)t of Pub Safety Edward Browder • 10-18-6• WC under 2 cta 10-19-60 cusp 

Lami Fla 	',-:. #60-12115-14879 , sent with prob 

. ._,. _. ... 	. 	_ ea ct 

:putt' USM Edward Browder 4-17-62 jimping appeal • 
linburg Texas Jr. #15-272 bond fugitive 

. 	' 

.,.,' 

• • 	
. 

. 	• 	
. 

. 

, . 

4 

SO 

US 

nep 
Mia 

Dep 
Mia 

iD 
E 

t( 

Dc 
MI 

r*Zr- 	 4 25-62 ,TATES DEPARTMENT OF Jr(71g; 
(342 Ai)) 

%0 
 , ( .. ,-,DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIL 

WASHINGTON SS. D. C. 	 0 

i)irscsar. 

The follotng FBI record, NUMBER 4 840 823 
	

is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. 

Notations indicated by • ARE NOT BASED ON FINGERPRINTS IN FBI Sim The notations are based on data 
formerly furnished this Bureau concerning individuals of the same or similar names or aliases and ARE LISTED 
ONLY AS INVESTIGATIVE LEADS. 	 ifa•.aela-• 116 O. asussesvat seams ow= 
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Miami. Fla 

)t. of Pub Safety 
mi Fla 

d Miami Fla 
, 	 -- 

o!' 	r:a7, 	Safety 
mi. Fla 

t of Pub Safety 
mil' a 

t of Pub' Safety 
mi Fla 

.e.,.r4.• 

1)t of Pub Safety 

	

Lami Fla 	'',-:. 

:putt' USM 
linburg Texas 

• • 	
. 

	

i 	

_.• 

4 

• 

Edward Browder• 
Jr. #214327-' 
14879 

Edward 3rowder 
Jr. #59-2325- 
14i179 

Edward Browder 
Jr. #805 M Cr 

:(iw'.:rd Bri:der 
Jr. 
4,;,,...Z.32E-1:43 

Edward rrciwder, 
Jr. 
#59-5103-111S79' - 

sward Browder Jr 
60-4350-14879 

Edward Browder • 
#60-12115-14879 

Edward Browder 
Jr. #15-272 

. 	. 	
. 

• 

U-10-57 

3-2, 

3-2-59 

=.- . -5) 

5-15-59 
, 

4-8-60 

10-18-6• 

4-17-62 

. 

. 
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4 cta W/C under 
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hold for Marsha 
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I 

!zcIld for marshal 

obtaininz money 
under false 
pretense 

WC Under L2 
cts) 

WC under 2 eta 

. 	_ 

jimping appeal 
bond fugitive 

. 	, 

. 
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1-3-58 2 cts 
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cts WC 1 obt 
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'5-15-59 	rel ' 
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• 	,-- 

7-19-60 bond_ 
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t( 
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formerly furnished this Bureau concerning individuals of the same or similar names or aliases and ARE LISTED 
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4/22/64 

AIRTEL 

TO: 	-SAC, ATLAS:TA (44-1559) 
FROM: 	SAC, MIAMI (44-1412) (p) 

RE: 	JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
T.1717. HARVEY OSWALD, aka - man (Doc.eaced) 
CR 

Re Miami tel to Dalla3 and Jacksonville (airmail 
copy to Atlanta), dated 4/21/64 and Jacksonville tel, 
dated "21/21/64. 

 fo r e '"Enclosed heiewith for each receiV
f 

office So 

FBI; 4840323. In connection with this,--lailt *for t 
AER, JI., 'one copy of Identification Record Of tErWAF 

nir file "B"D:!ARD BROWDER, JR., ET AID, h 	TY ACT, 
Dallas file 2-27. Atlanta also has Mee t s 
NEUTRAL: ACT matter. 

Enclosed for Atlanta is one photograph of 
EDUP.RD BROWDER, JR., taken in 1953. Atlanta immediately 
exhibit this photograph to BLANEY MACK JCHNSCN to determine 
if this is the individual he refers to as DONALD EDWARD 
B1tCh"DER. 

2 - Atlanta (Enels. - 2) (AM-)-71 

- 1) 

44-1639-tic/  72  
SEARCHED... p ..it,r'EXED 7,..3  
SERIALIZED 1_ t,LED vi 

') 4 
FBI - DALLAS 

). Dallas (44-1639) (Encl. - 1) 
1 - Jacksonville (44-346) (Encl. 
1 - Miami 
RKL:jkj 
(5) 

4/22/64 

AIRTEL 

TO: 	-SAC, ATLAS:TA (44-1559) 
FROM: 	SAC, MIAMI (44-1412) (p) 

RE: 	JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
T.1717. HARVEY OSWALD, aka - man (Dec:eased) 
CR 

Re Miami tel to Dalla3 and Jacksonville (airmail 
copy to Atlanta), dated 4/21/64 and Jacksonville tel, 
dated "21/21/64. 

 fo r e '"Enclosed heiewith for each receiV
f 

office So 

,--lailt *for ti 
AtE, J., 

FBI; 4840323. In connection with this 
'one copy of Identification Record Of tDWAF 

y9er file "gD:!ARD BROWDER, JR., ET All), h 	TY ACT,• 
Dallas file 2-27. Atlanta also has Mee t s 
NEUTRAL:TY ACT matter. 

Enclosed for Atlanta is one photograph of 
EDUP.RD BROWDER, JR., taken in 1953. Atlanta immediately 
exhibit this photograph to BLANEY MACK JCHNSCN to determine 
if this is the individual he refers to as DONALD EDWARD 
B1tCh"DER. 

2 - Atlanta (Encls. - 2) (AM-)-71 

- 1) 

44-1639-ti q 72 
SEARCHED ..p..it;DEXED.7. 3  	. 

SERIALIZED . ..1......t il.ED vi 	 
fi'i: '1 4 
FBI - DALLAS 

). Dallas (44-1639) (Encl. - 1) 
1 - Jacksonville (44-346) (Encl. 
1 - Miami 
RKL:jkj 
(5) 



01E 

r - 3 6 ( 104. v 	- 2 9 - 3 

FBI 

Transmit the following In 
(141pe in plain tett or code) 

Date: !I, 

• 1 

Via 	 4 
(Prsority) 

_ 	------------------------- ---------------- L ------- 

TO: 	 D'ULAS (4)i-9) 

jT 	 LiAC. 	Mil: ( ) /1-974) 

L;I.J1 ..CT: 	JACK L. iULY aka; 
LEE LilhVEY 0:-;...;ALD aka 

CT? 

iZtal to 1.k.11:..;- 	 ;.:11,1- 

rc'..1-s.v to UY tcl -y'lone );(;" 5-1 '33 ;1:- 	 

Ave:, .lirunx. FY. 	 tl-21,1, ,T1'  

arionG t1..1 toll ctin.L. from 	 „olinlAra 

	

CI: ...r.-535- 	 ].? to 
:.;-,1.,T-11 YAUL, as::ocf•ato oC 

LEE 13EliEY of 22(.--,5 	 1 7 or.::, 

is 1:cliiyed to, be t:)2. qicter of fl.".LPI: 	 1-,i'lin;:ton, 

. 	
a rea 

1.3EFril-  vas Lntervir‘wod 	 office. 

1.1/29/03 and Fl) 3O forw:).-Cle ...1 to ll111.L2J.-. 

.Indlcatcr.1 	1cwar1c af..rt-21 to thr, 	 a/K1 

NY 11, -.3('•„,03. 

. Inf -,ert 

York 

Sent 

J 

I 

Is:der 

( ) 

• 

'0- 
Special Agent in Charge 

4/4 ,... 1 61 
nitwit.) 

"R :'1.) 1934 
rat — 	. 

Approved: 

FBI 

Date: 

(ripe in plain tett or code) 

01E 9- 
1 

1 d Is:er 
( ) 

• 44J63 
:11,) • 

SERIAL-ft 

Sent Approved: 
Special Agent in Charge 

'0- 
1934 

V85  
	M 

Via 
A 

Transmit the following In 

r D-36 (104. v 10-2943) 

------------------------- ---------------- L ------- 
(Priority) 

•1 

TO: 	 D'ULAS (4)1-1(9) 

jT LMC. 	 ()11-974 

JACK L. iULY aka; 
LEE EilEVEY 0:-;..;AL1J aka 
YICTIN 
CT? 

T.c!',71./tol to ik.11::.;-  );•::'"3/1); 
to NY tl-y'lone 	5-1 . 73 :Is 	 
AvdT, 	NY. 

r-riOnGt1 toll ctiric front :cf.:Lint:ton. 
..ar 5 ?.9l 	 5-535:. 

::A1.,1-11 YAUL, as::oc::atc o.0 

13EltRY of 22'(.43 	 , 	or.::, 
is 1;o1iiyed 1,*o be t:)2 	 ter of F.,-.1",)T, PJ1., -if 1,rlii);:ton. 

. 	.LEE DEFY vas Lntervir‘wod 	 office 
1.1/29 103 arid Fl) 3O 	.r0I'VMY'CIC:.1 to 	i.‘:: 

r.1-.1.rt21 to tiir, 	 arri 
NY 11,,-.3('•„'03. 

. 	fol I 	. 

York 



• 44-1639-CO 
1.. lot I 

}Y j'1'4-9714 

LEE tERRY, 2265 Sedcwiek Avenue, 
is sister of RALPH PAUL. 

Dronx, NeW.York, 

r 

L• 

• 44-1639-CO 
I 

A 

}Y j'1'4-9714 

1 ,  
LEE tERRY, 2265 Sedcwiek Avenue, Dronx, NeW.York, 

is sister of RALPH PAUL. 

r, 

L• 



i 

Tronsnrit t:•19!ff,Ilowing in 
(Type in plain text or code/ 

PLAIN 

I: 

r 1; 	/1/28/614 

Via 	 AIRTEL 
(Priority) 

TO 	: SAC, DALLAS (44-1639)- 

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (44-974) (P) 

SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY, aka 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VICTIM 
CR 

Re NY airtel to Dallas, 4/27/64. 

Enclosed are sixteen copies of an insert re 
LEE'BERRy, 2265 Sedgwick Avenue, Bronx, New York. 

2,-= Dallas (Encls. 16)1) 
1 - New York 

JJR:jae 
(4) 

• 
' 

44-1539-c023 

.1 

\ 4  IT:k1-.  Approved: 	 ' 	Sent 	 IA 	Per 	  
Special Agent in Charge 

2,-= Dallas (Encls. 
1 - New York 

J
4)
JR:jae 

( 

i 
Tronsnrit t:•19!ff,Ilowing in 

PLAIN 

r I: 

r n'.e; 
	

4/28/64 

(Type in plain text or code/ 

Via 	 AIRTEL 
(Priority) 

TO 
	

SAC, DALLAS (44-1639)- 

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (44-974) (P) 

SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY, aka 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VICTIM 
CR 

Re NY airtel to Dallas, 4/27/64. 

-Enclosed are sixteen copies of an insert re 
LEE'BERRY, 2265 Sedgwick Avenue, Bronx, New York. 

44-s1.539-c023 

.1 

ic;1_. tv.t.1 

c  

\  Approved: 	 ' 	Sent 	 14 	Per 	  
Special Agent in Charge 
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